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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To The Members of Integrated Thermoplastics Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Qualified Opinion 

 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of INTEGRATED 

THERMOPLASTICS LIMITED (“the company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 

March 31, 2025, and the statement of Profit and Loss, and the statement of cash flows for the 

year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material 

accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with 

the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company 

as at March 31, 2025 and the loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

 
Basis for Qualified Opinion 

 
1. Amounts receivables and payables to various parties are subject to confirmation and 

reconciliation. Pending such confirmations and reconciliations, we were unable to 

obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence in respect of the carrying amounts of 

debtors and creditors at 31.3.2025. Due to which, we were unable to determine 

whether any adjustments might have been found necessary in respect of said 

balances. 

 
2. The Company has not appointed the Internal Auditor as required by Section 138 of 

the Companies Act 2013. The audit is not carried out and audit reports were not 

available. However, it is clarified by the management that internal auditor will be 

appointed in FY 2024-25. 

 
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 

Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 

Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company 

in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements 
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Key Audit Matters 

 
Key audit matters(‘KAM’) are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. 

These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial 

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 

separate opinion on these matters. 

We have determined the following matters as key audit matters to be communicated in our 

report: 

1. The financial statements indicate that the company has accumulated loss of Rs. 

64,95,23,148 and its net-worth has been fully eroded. The Company incurred net loss 

of Rs.6,05,95,403 during the current financial year and in the previous year Rs. 

10,03,40,959 and hence there is a uncertainty in smooth functioning of the company 

in future. 

 

2. Company has taken Loan from Andhra Pradesh State Financial Corporation towards 

additional Working Capital Loan in the year 2012 and the Company has been default 

in repayment of Interest & Principal of the same. The Interest Accrued on the term 

loan has been reclassified at same place (as long-term liability) in order to have clear 

view of debt under OTS, as the company has submitted OTS proposal to the bankers 

for the settlement of the dues. As per the discussion with the management the 

tentative amount of settlement is at principal or thereabouts. 
 

Hence the Interest on the above said loan has not been provided in the books during 

the year. 

 

3. Based on verification of records we found that the operational creditor SP Coal 

Resources Private Limited filed Form-5 with NCLT to initiate Corporate 

insolvency resolution process on 26th February 2022 and adjudication process is 

not commenced. 

 

4. The Company has availed following facilities from Union Bank of India 

 

Nature of Limit and A/c No. Limit in (Rs) Total Dues in Rs. 

As on 31.03.2025 

Open Cash Credit (037913046001536) 6,50,00,000.00 4,34,01,420.00 

Open Cash Credit (140313100000007) 1,00,00,000.00 76,03,151.00 

Letter of Credit 6,50,00,000.00 4,69,00,000.00 

Total 14,00,00,000 9,79,04,571.00 
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Union Bank of India vide letter dated 14thMarch 2022 informed the Company that 
the abovementioned loan accounts were classified as Non Performing Asset w.e.f 9th 
Nov 2021. 

Hence the Interest on the above said loan has not been provided in the books during 

the year. 

5. As per the information and explanation given to us and based on verification of 

records Mr. Surender Singh filed a case against the Company claiming that factory 

land belongs to him and case is pending before City Civil Court at Medak. 

 
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 

information comprises the information of board of director’s report but does not include the 

financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 

of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 

this regard. 

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements 

 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial 

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and 

cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted 

in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. 

 
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent ; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 

controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 

or error. 
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 

do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial 

reporting process. 

 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 

one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 
• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to 

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) 
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

 
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 
• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a 

going concern. 
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• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by 

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified 

in the Order, to the extent applicable. 

 
2. Asrequiredbysection143(3)of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit. 

 
(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

company so far as appears from our examination of those books and there are no 

branches to the company to the best of our knowledge; 

 
(c) The Balance Sheet,the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow 

dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account 

 
(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards referred to in section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 
(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2025 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 

31, 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act. 

 
(f) Reporting on the adequacy with respect to the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls are 

not applicable to the company. 
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(g) In our opinion, Section197of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to Private 
Limited Company. 

 
(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its 

financial position; 

ii. The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivative 

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company 

 
(a) Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other 

thanas disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or 

invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 

funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign 

entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in 

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

Company("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(b) Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than 

as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company 

from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, 

whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or 

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and 

(c) Based on the audit procedures adopted by us, nothing has come to our notice that has 

caused us to believe that the representations made by the Management under sub clause 

(a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 

 
(d) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company, has used 

accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts for the financial year 2024-25, 

which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility but that audit trail is not 

enabled at the transaction level and database level for accounting software. The audit 

trail facility has not been operating throughout the year for all relevant transactions 

recorded in the software. 
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v. As stated in Note to the financial statements: 

 
(a) The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the company 

during the year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable. 

 
(b) The Board of Director of the Company have proposed final dividend for the year, 

which is subject the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The 

amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable. 

 
For GRANDHY & CO 
Chartered Accountants  

FRN-001007S 

 
Sd/- 
CA. Sudheendra Rao. S 
Partner 
MNo-226611 
UDIN-25226611BMMHSD6436 

 
Place:-Hyderabad 
Date :-29-05-2025
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ANNEXURE“A”TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under Report on other legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 
section of our report to the Members of Integrated Thermoplastics Limited of even date) 

 
Report on the internal financial controls under clause (i) of sub – section 3 of section 143 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) We have audited the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting of Integrated Thermoplastics Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 

2025, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year 

ended on that date. 

 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining 

internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 

in the Guidance Note2on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 

“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the 

standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 

extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the guidance 

note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 

financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated 

effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 

the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 

the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend 

on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in 

the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 



INTEGRATEDTHERMOPLASTICSLIMITED 

11 

 

 

 
We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial 
reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting 

principles.Acompany’sinternalfinancialcontroloverfinancialreportingincludesthose policies 

and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 

accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) 

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on 

the financial statements. 

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

A. As there are deficiencies in internal controls such that the management or employees 

of the company in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, does not 

prevent or detect and correct misstatements on timely basis. 

B. The company does not have appropriate written internal control systems for 

customer/supplier acceptance, credit evaluation and establishing credit limits for 

sales/purchases, which could potentially result in company recognizing revenue 

without establishing reasonable certainty of ultimate collection. 

C. The Company does not have adequate written controls for personal recruitment, 

training and other related activities 

D. Most of the transactions are being personally supervised by the management itself 

without proper job rotation and its related procedures 

E. The company is not maintaining receipts for the collections received through bank 

F. There is no maker and checker in processing the transactions, all transactions are 

being processed and authorized by same person. 
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has material weaknesses and have been identified in the operating effectiveness of the 
company’s internal controls over financial reporting as at March 2025. 

In our opinion, because of the effect of the material weaknesses described above on the 

achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has not maintained 

internal financial controls over financial reporting as of 31.03.2025, based on the above 

comments in the preceding paras, “the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by them Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. 

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining 

the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the 31.03.2025 

weaknesses have affected our opinion on the standalone financial statements of the 

Company and we have issued qualified opinion on the standalone financial statements 

 
For GRANDHY & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN-001007S 

 
Sd/- 
CA. Sudheendra Rao. S 
Partner 
MNo-226611 
UDIN-25226611BMMHSD6436 

 
Place:- Hyderabad 
Date :-29-05-2025 
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ANNEXURE-B 

Annexure to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of 
Integrated Thermoplastics Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31st 
March 2025 

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair 

view on the financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the 

information and explanations given to us and the books of account and other records 

examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that: 

1. (a) (A). The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, 

including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.  

(b) The major Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been 

physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year 

and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c’) According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of 

the immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the 

lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are 

held in the name of the company. 

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including 

Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. 

(e’) According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings 
have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami 

property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) 

and rules made there under during the year. 

2. (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at 

reasonable intervals during the year, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure 

of such verification by the management is appropriate. As informed to us, any 

discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were 

not noticed on such verification. 

3. During the year the company has not made investments in, provided any 

guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, 

secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any 

other parties: 

(a) During the year the company has not provided loans or provided advances in 

the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other 

entity 

 

 
To whom 

 
the aggregate amount during the year 

balance 
outstanding at the 
balance sheet date 

Parties other than 

subsidiaries, joint 

ventures and 
associates 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 
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4. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has 
complied with requirements of section 185 and 186 in respect of loans, 
investments, guarantees or security made by it during the year under audit;  

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be 

deposits under the directives of the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of 

Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the rules framed there under, where applicable. Accordingly, the provisions 

of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable. 

6. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not 

specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the 

Act, in respect of Company’s products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of 

clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable. 

7. (a) The Company is not regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including 
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, 

sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and 

any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, 

no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-

end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.  

(b) There are dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, 

employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, 

duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues that have not 

been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.  

Statement of arrears of statutory dues outstanding for more than Six Months 

Details of Income Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Excise Duty and Value Added Tax 
which have not been deposited as on 31st March 2025 on account of dispute are 
given below. 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Sl. 
No 

Nature of 
Status 

Amount Period 
which 
the 
amount 
relates  

Paid  
Margin 
Money on 
disputed 
Tax  

Balance  Current Status  

1 GST Act 11.42 2017-18 1.14 10.28 Appeal pending 
before JC (Appeal) 

2 GST Act 33.31 2019-20 3.33 29.98 Appeal pending 
before JC (Appeal) 

3 GST Act 6.43 2019-20 0.64 5.79 Appeal pending 
before JC (Appeal) 

  51.16  5.11 46.05  
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Asst. Year Particulars Tax Due 
(Rs) 

Paid  Balance 

2011-12 Self Assessment Tax 

Order U/s.143(2) 

37,17,311 

43,28,070 

21,00,000 

24,14,870 

19,13,200 

2012-13 Self Assessment Tax 30,51,381 3,00,000 27,51,381 

2013-14 Self Assessment Tax 

CPC A.O. U/s. 143 (1) 
Dt.29.12.16 

41,46,510 

42,28,078 

41,46,510 

41,46,510 

 

81,570 

2014-15 Self Assessment Tax 

A.O U/s. 143 (3) Dt. 09.11.16 

-730 

3,18,790 

0 

0 

 

3,18,790 

2016-17 Self Assessment Tax 22,20,150 10,00,000 12,20,150 

2017-18 Self Assessment Tax 

A.O U/s. 154 rws and 143(3) 
Dt. 12.08.2021 

12,66,670 

20,35,931 

12,66,670 

12,66,670 

0 

7,69,261 

Total    70,54,352 

 

# Total dispute tax liability of Rs.116.59 Lakhs for which provision has not been 

made in books. 

8. According to the information and explanation given to us, company has no 
transactions, not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or 

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 

1961 (43 of 1961); 

9. (a) In our opinion, the company has defaulted in repayment of loans or other 

borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year; 

 
 In our report and according to information and explanation given to us the 

company has taken secured loan from APSFC in the year 2012. The company 

has been defaulting in repayment of its dues to APSFC. Total outstanding as on 
31st March 2025 is Rs.19,42,27,731. 

 

 The Company has availed following facilities from Union Bank of India 
 

 

Nature of Limit and A/c No. Limit in (Rs) Total Dues in Rs. 

As on 31.03.2025 

Open Cash Credit (037913046001536) 6,50,00,000 4,34,01,420 

Open Cash Credit (140313100000007) 1,00,00,000 76,03,151 

Letter of Credit 6,50,00,000 4,69,00,000 

Total 14,00,00,000 9,79,04,571 
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Union Bank of India vide letter dated 14th March 2022 informed the Company that 

the abovementioned loan accounts were classified as Non Performing Asset w.e.f 9th 

Nov 2021. 

 
Company is not submitting stock statements to Union Bank of India since 
November-2021 

(b) Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution 

or other lender; 

 
(c’) According to the information and explanation given to us, term loans were 

applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained; 

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, funds raised on 

short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes; 

 
(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has 

not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the 

obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures; 

 
(f) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has 

not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its 

subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies; 

10. (a)  The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further 
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year; 

 
(b)  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has 

not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 

convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the 

year. 

 
11. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, any fraud by the 

company or any fraud on the company has not been noticed or reported during 

the year; 

 
(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no report under 
sub- section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the 

auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 

Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government; 

 
(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle-blower 

complaints, received during the year by the company; 

 
12. Company is not a Nidhi company, accordingly provisions of the Clause 3(xii) of 

the Order is not applicable to the company: 
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13. According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion 

that all transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 
188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed 
in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the Accounting Standards and the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

 
14. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has no 

internal audit system; 

 
15. According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion 

that the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors 

or persons connected with him and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of 

the Order is not applicable. 

 
16. According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion 

that the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the 

Reserve Bank of India Act,1934 and the company is not a Core Investment 

Company(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, 

accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable;  

 
17. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit 

procedures conducted we are of opinion that the company has incurred any cash 

losses in the financial year and the immediately preceding financial year;  

 
18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and 

accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable; 

 
19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 

financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 

accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors 

and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting 

the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 

that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating 

that company is incapable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance 

sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance 

sheet date. 

 
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the 

company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date 

of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all 

liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will 

get discharged by the company as and when they fall due. 

 
20. The provisions of Section 135 towards corporate social responsibility are not 

applicable on the company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xx)of the 

Order is not applicable. 
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21. The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone 

financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in 

respect of said clause under this report 

 
For GRANDHY & CO 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN-001007S 

 
Sd/- 

CA. Sudheendra Rao. S 
Partner 
MNo-226611 
UDIN-25226611BMMHSD6436 

 
Place:- Hyderabad 
 Date :-29-05-2025



INTEGRATEDTHERMOPLASTICSLIMITED 

19 

 

 

 

BALANCE SHEET FOR THE PERIOD ENDED AS ON 31.03.2025 
                                   (Amount in Rs.) 

 

 Particulars  Notes As at March 
31, 

2025 

As at March 
31, 

2024 
ASSETS      

Non-Current Assets     

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment  2 3,08,10,573 3,54,22,491 

(b) Capital Work-in-Progress   - - 

(c) Other Intangible Assets   - - 

(d) Financial Assets     

             (i) Investments  3 - - 

            (ii) Other Financial Assets   - - 

(e) Deferred Tax Assets (net)  5 1,13,88,838 1,27,92,924 

(f) Other Non Current Assets  6 59,27,039 46,09,914 

Total Non-Current Assets (1)   4,81,26,450 5,28,25,329 

Current Assets     

(a) Inventories  7 35,54,689 1,27,63,116 

(b) Financial Assets     

 (i) Trade Receivables  8 6,87,84,253 3,64,72,052 
 (ii)Cash and Cash Equivalents  9 3,51,211 2,19,889 
 (iii)Loans and Advances  10 15,73,817 24,34,645 
 (vi)Other Financial Assets  4 10,48,707 11,27,261 

(c)Other Current Assets  11 16,57,449 12,60,464 

Total Current Assets (2)   7,69,70,126 5,42,77,427 
      

Total Assets (1+2)   12,50,96,576 10,71,02,756 
      

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES     

Equity      

(a)Equity Share Capital  12 6,28,89,000 6,28,89,000 

(b)Other Equity  13 (64,95,23,148) (58,89,27,745) 

Total Equity(1)   (58,66,34,148) (52,60,38,745) 
      

Liabilities     

Non-Current Liabilities     

(a)Financial Liabilities     

 (i)Borrowings  14 31,14,06,190 28,88,53,065 

(b)Provisions   - - 

Total Non-Current Liabilities(2)   31,14,06,190 28,88,53,065 
      

Current Liabilities     

(a)Financial Liabilities     

 (i)Borrowings  15 9,79,04,570 10,53,04,570 
 (ii)Trade Payables  16 22,59,46,423 17,05,62,992 

 (iii)Other Financial Liabilities other 
Than those specified in (c) 

17 6,79,54,586 5,87,69,438 
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(b)Other Current Liabilities  18 4,41,274 14,52,544 

(c)Provisions  19 80,77,681 81,98,892 

(d)Current Tax Liabilities (Net)  20 - - 

Total Current Liabilities (3)   40,03,24,534 34,42,88,436 
      

Total Equity and Liabilities (1+2+3)   12,50,96,576 10,71,02,756 
      

Corporate Information and Material 
Accounting Policies 

 1   

See Accompanying Notes Form Integral Parts of 
Financial Statements 

2 to28   

      

 
 

 
For GRANDHY & CO., 

CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS 

    For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Integrated Thermoplastics Limited 

FRN-001007S                                  Sd/-                    Sd/- 

           Sannapureddy Aravinda Rani  Angitapalli Sreenivasulu   

                                              Reddy 

                                            Director            Director 

                          DIN: 01241976     DIN: 02956004 

Sd/- 
SUDHEENDRA RAO S 
PARTNER 
M.NO.226611 

UDIN: 25226611BMMHSD6436 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date : 29.05.2025 



INTEGRATEDTHERMOPLASTICSLIMITED 

21 

 

 

 
STATEMENT OF PROFITAND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED AS ON 31.03.2025 

                               (Amount in Rs.) 

 

                               Particulars                                                                 Notes          Year Ended             Year  Ended  
                                                                                                                                                       March 31,          March 31, 
                                                                                                                                                           2025               2024 

I INCOME      

 (a)Revenue from Operations 21 6,49,81,829 3,63,49,504 

 (b)Other Income  22 5,16,092 4,79,582 

 Total Income   6,54,97,921 3,68,29,086 

II Expenses      

 (a) Cost of Materials Consumed 23 5,63,54,638 3,69,24,264 

 (b) Change in Inventories of Finished 
Goods And Work-in-Progress 

24 81,45,663 2,14,53,477 

 (c) Employee Benefit Expenses 25 3,01,69,380 2,97,75,227 

 (d) Finance Costs 26 12,888 2,82,39,627 

 (e) Depreciation and Amortization 
Expense 

2 46,11,918 48,46,897 

 (f) Other Expenses 27 2,53,94,750 1,42,90,054 

 Total Expenses  12,46,89,238 13,55,29,546 

III Profit/(Loss)before Exceptional Items and 
Tax (I- II) 

 (5,91,91,317) (9,87,00,460) 

IV Exceptional items     

V Profit/(Loss)before Tax(III -IV)  (5,91,91,317) (9,87,00,460) 

VI Tax Expenses     

 (a) Current Tax  - - - 

 (b) Income Tax for the prior period    

 (c) Deferred Tax Charge/(Credit)  14,04,086 16,40,499 

 (d) Deferred Tax adjusted on account of 
INDAS 

 - - 

 Total Tax Expenses  (14,04,086) (16,40,499) 
        

VII Profit After Tax(V-VI)   
(6,05,95,403) 

 
(10,03,40,959) 
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VIII Other Comprehensive Income/Loss    

 A (i) Items that will not be 
Reclassified to Profit or Loss 

   

   (a)Changes in Revaluation 
Surplus 

  
- 

 
- 

   (b)Reimbursement of the 
Defined Benefit Plans 

  
- 

 
- 

   (c)Net(Loss)/Gain on Fair 
Value Through OCI 
(FVTOCI) Equity Securities 

  
- 

 
- 

  (ii) Income Tax on Items that may 
not be Reclassified to 
Profit or Loss 

  
- 

 
- 

      
- 

 
- 

        

IX Total Comprehensive Income for the year 
(VII+VIII) 

 (6,05,95,403) (10,03,40,958) 

        

X Earnings Per Share of Rs.10 each fully paid up    

 (i) Basic    (9.64) (15.96) 

 (ii)Diluted    (9.64) (15.96) 

        

XI Weighted Average Equity Shares used in 
Computing Earnings per Equity Share 

   

 (i)Basic    62,88,900 62,88,900 

 (ii)Diluted    62,88,900 62,88,900 

        

Corporate Information and Material Accounting Policies 1   

See Accompanying Notes form Integral Parts of Financial 
Statements 

2 to27 
 
 

  

 

 
 For GRANDHY & CO., 

 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors     

For Integrated Thermoplastics Limited 

 FRN-001007S                                                    Sd/-                                        Sd/- 

                                                                                                                                                Sannapureddy Aravinda Rani      Angitapalli Sreenivasulu 

     Reddy 

                                                                                                                                                                        Director        Director 

                    Sd/-                                                                                                                                  DIN:01241976 DIN:02956004 

SUDHEENDRA RAO S PARTNER 

M.NO.226611 

UDIN: 25226611BMMHSD6436 

Date : 29.05.2025 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025 

                (Amount in Rs) 
 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2025  March 31, 2024 

   

A Cash Flows From Operating Activities     

 Profit Before Tax for the year  (5,91,91,317)  (9,87,00,459) 
 Adjustments for:     

 Depreciation and Amortization 
Expense 

46,11,918  48,46,897  

 Finance Costs 12,888  2,82,39,627  

 Interest Income (5,16,092)  (4,79,582)  

 Loss on Sale of Car - 41,08,714 - 3,26,06,942 

 Operating Cash Flows Before 
Working Capital Changes 

    

 (Increase)/Decrease in Trade 
Receivables  

(3,23,12,201
) 

 (43,51,473)  

 (Increase)/Decrease in 
Inventories 

92,08,427  3,22,51,250  

 Increase/(Decrease)in Trade 
Payables 

5,53,83,431  4,41,23,245  

 Increase/(Decrease)in Other 
Current Liabilities 

(11,32,481)  4,47,667  

 (Increase)/Decrease in Other 
Current Assets 

(3,96,985) 3,07,50,191 26,84,051 7,51,54,740 

 Cash Flows From Operating 
Activities 

 (2,43,32,411)  90,61,222 

 Net Tax Paid  -  - 

 Net Cash Generated From 
Operating Activities (A) 

 (2,43,32,411)  90,61,222 

   B Cash Flows From Investing 
Activities 

    

 Acquisition of Property, Plant and 
Equipment 

-  -  

 Sale of Car -  -  

 Other Income 5,16,092 5,16,092 4,79,582 4,79,582 

 Net Cash Generated/Used in 
Investing Activities(B) 

 5,16,092  4,79,582 

  C Cash Flows From Financing 
Activities 

    

 (Increase)/Decrease in Loans and 
Advances 

8,60,828  (94,379)  

 (Increase)/Decrease in Financial 
Assets 

78,554  (47,382)  

 Increase/(Decrease)in Other 
Financial Liabilities 

91,85,148  6,40,061  
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 (Increase)/Decrease in Non 
Current Assets 

(13,17,125)  -  

 Increase/(Decrease)in Financial 
Liabilities Borrowings 

(74,00,000)  (1,98,86,943)  

 Increase/(Decrease)in Non Current 
Borrowings 

2,25,53,125  3,80,00,000  

 Finance Costs (12,888)  (2,82,39,627)  

   (2,39,47,642)  (96,28,270) 
 Net Cash Generated From/(Used in) 

Financing Activities(C) 
 (2,39,47,642)  (96,28,270) 

 Net Increase/(Decrease)in Cash and 
Cash Equivalents(A+B+C) 

 1,31,323  (87,466) 

 Cash and Cash Equivalents at the 
Beginning of the year 

 2,19,889  3,07,354 

 Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End 
Of the year 

 3,51,211  2,19,889 

 Components of Cash and Cash 
Equivalents: 

    

 Balances with Banks in Current 
Account 

  
 1,29,397 

  
12,086 

 Cash on Hand  2, 
 
 
21,815 

 2,07,803 

 Total Cash and Cash Equivalent  3,51,212  2,19,889 

 
 

 
For GRANDHY & CO., 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Integrated Thermoplastics Limited 

FRN-001007S        Sd/-     Sd/- 

                                                                                                                                Sannapureddy Aravinda Rani     Angitapalli Srenivasulu Reddy 

      Director  Director 

DIN: 01241976 DIN:02956004 

Sd/-  

SUDHEENDRA RAO S 

PARTNER 

M.NO.226611 

UDIN: 25226611BMMHSD6436 

Date : 29.05.2025 



INTEGRATEDTHERMOPLASTICSLIMITED 

25 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE–2 
Property, Plant & Equipment 

Particulars Freehold 
Land 

Factory 
Building 

Plant & 
Machinery 

Dies Vehicles Office 
Equipment 

Furniture
& 

Fixtures 

TOTAL 

Cost         

As at 01-04-2023  
25,64,949 

 
1,73,17,350 

 
12,60,46,707 

 
20,57,952 

 
98,58,367 

 
14,53,485 

 
2,52,325 

 
15,95,51,135 

INDAS adjustment - - - - - - - - 

Additions - - - - - - - - 

Disposals - - - - - - - - 

As at 31-03-2024  
25,64,949 

 
1,73,17,350 

 
12,60,46,707 

 
20,57,952 

 
98,58,367 

 
14,53,485 

 
2,52,325 

 
15,95,51,135 

Additions/Revaluation - - - - - - - - 

Disposals - - - - - - - - 

As at 31.03.2025  
25,64,949 

 
1,73,17,350 

 
12,60,46,707 

 
20,57,952 

 
98,58,367 

 
14,53,485 

 
2,52,325 

 
15,95,51,135 

Depreciation         

As at 01-04-2023  
- 

 
1,09,62,680 

 
9,58,96,805 

 
20,35,414 

 
88,11,026 

 
13,27,390 

 
2,48,432 

 
11,92,81,747 

As at 31-03-2024  
- 

 
1,14,24,992 

 
10,01,94,936 

 
20,35,414 

 
88,94,474 

 
13,30,396 

 
2,48,432 

 
12,41,28,644 

Charge for period up 
To 31.03.25 

 
- 

 
4,62,312 

 
40,57,613 

 
- 

 
75,101 

 
16,892 

 
- 

 
46,11,918 

Disposals-2025 - - -  - - - - 

As at 31.03.2025  
- 

 
1,18,87,304 

 
10,42,52,549 

 
20,35,414 

 
89,69,575 

 
13,47,288 

 
2,48,432 

 
12,87,40,562 

Net Block         

As At 31-03-2025 25,64,949 54,30,046 2,17,94,158 22,538 8,88,792 1,06,197 3,893 3,08,10,573 

As At 31-03-2024 25,64,949 58,92,358 2,58,51,771 22,538 9,63,893 1,23,089 3,893 3,54,22,491 

As at 01-04-2023 25,64,949 63,54,670 3,01,49,902 32,538 10,47,341 1,16,095 3,893 4,02,69,388 
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NOTE–3 As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024 

Non-Current Investments   

In Government Securities: - - 

National Saving Certificate - - 

TOTAL - - 
 

NOTE–4 As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024 

Current Financial Assets   

Security Deposits (Including Interest accrued there on)* - - 

Others# 10,48,707 11,27,261 

TOTAL 10,48,707 11,27,261 

* The above deposits are given as Guarantee for the Letter of Credit 

# Others refers to deposits towards for Central Excise/Sales Tax 
 

NOTE–5 As at31-03-2025 As at31-03-2024 

Deferred Tax Asset   

Opening Deferred Tax-GAAP 1,27,92,924 1,44,33,423 

Mat Credit Entitlement - - 

Current Year Deferred Asset - - 

INDAS ADJUSTMENT - - 

Deferred Tax Asset 1,27,92,924 1,44,33,423 

Deffered Tax Liability 14,04,086 16,40,499 

Net Deferred Tax Asset 1,13,88,838 1,27,92,924 

 

NOTE–6 As at31-03-2025 As at31-03-2024 

Other Non Current Assets   

Electricity Deposits 59,27,039 46,09,914 

Telephone Deposits - - 

TOTAL 59,27,039 46,09,914 

 

NOTE–7 As at31-03-2025 As at31-03-2024 

Inventories   

(Finished Goods are valued at lower of Cost or Net 
Realizable Value and Raw-Material and Work in Progress 
are valued at cost) 

Raw-Materials 91,618 11,53,567 

Work in Progress 9,28,004 81,85,739 

Finished Goods 25,29,556 34,17,485 

Stores and Spares, Chemicals and Consumables 5,505 6,325 

TOTAL 35,54,683 1,27,63,116 
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NOTE–8 As at31-03-2025 As at31-03-2024 

Trade Receivables   

Current   

Considered good, Less than 6 Months - - 

Considered good, Exceeding 6 Months    6,87,84,253 3,64,72,052 

TOTAL 6,87,84,253 3,64,72,052 

 

 

NOTE–9 As at31-03-2025 As at31-03-2024 

Cash and Cash Equivalents   

Balance with Banks   

- In Current Account 1,29,397 12,086 

Cash on Hand 2,21,815 2,07,803 

TOTAL 3,51,212 2,19,889 

 

 

NOTE–10 As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024 

Loans-Other Financial Assets   

Advances to Employees 5,73,817 4,21,076 

Advances to Associates - - 

Advances to Capital Equipment and Raw-Material 10,00,000 20,13,569 

Others - - 

TOTAL 15,73,817 24,34,645 

 

 

NOTE–11 As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024 

Other Assets   

Current 
(Un secured considered good) 

  

Balances with Government Authorities 13,15,148 12,02,464 

Others* 3,42,301 58,000 

TOTAL 16,57,449 12,60,464 
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NOTE–12 As at            As at 

31-03-2025 31-03-2024 

Share Capital   

Authorised:   
 

Authorised Capital 
10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each   

 
10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up:   

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital 
6,28,89,000 6,28,89,000 

62,88,900 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid up   

TOTAL 
6,28,89,000 6,28,89,000 

 
a) Reconciliation of Equity Shares outstanding at the Beginning and at the end of the 

Reporting Period is set out below: 

 

As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024 

Particulars No. of Shares Rs.  No. of  Shares Rs. 

Balance at the Beginning of the 
Reporting Period 

62,88,900 6,28,89,000 62,88,900 6,28,89,000 

Changes in Equity Share Capital 
During the year 

- - - - 

Balance at the end of the Reporting 
Period 

62,88,900 6,28,89,000 62,88,900 6,28,89,000 

  

 
b) Terms /Rights attached to the Equity Shares 

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.10/-per share. Each 

Holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays 

Dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the 

approval of the Shareholders in the ensuring Annual General Meeting, except in case of 

Interim Dividend. In the event of Liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares 

will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all 

Preferential Amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity Shares 

held by the Shareholders. 
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c) The Details of Share holders holding more than 5% Equity Shares is set below: 
 

Name of the Share Holder As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024 

No. of Shares 
held in the 
Company 

% of Shares No. of 
Shares held 

in the 
Company 

% of Shares 

 

S. Parvathi  4,83,300 7.68 4,83,300 7.68 

Sujala Pipes Pvt. Ltd 13,63,800 21.68 13,63,800 21.68 

 

NOTE13 

B. Other Equity      

Particulars Reserves and Surplus Items of Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

Total Equity 
attributable 

to Equity 
Holders of 

the Company 
Retained 
Earnings 

Others General 
Reserve 

Equity 
instruments 

through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 

Balance as at the 
April 01, 2022 

(38,88,62,551) - - - (38,88,62,551) 

      
Balance as at the  
March 31,2023 

(48,85,86,787) - - - (48,85,86,787) 

Profit/(Loss)for the Year (10,03,40,958) - - - (10,03,40,958) 

Payment of Dividend 
(including Tax on 
Dividend) 

- - - - - 

Other Comprehensive 
Income for the year  
(net of tax`25) 

- - - - - 

Money Received 
Against Share Warrants 

- - - - - 

Balance as at  
March 31, 2024 

( 
588927745) 

- - - ( 
588927745) 

Profit for the Year (6,05,95,403) - - - (6,05,95,403) 

Revaluation Reserve  -    

Other Comprehensive 
Income for the year 
(net of tax ` 8) 

- - - - - 

Money Received 
Against Share Warrants 

- - - - - 

Balance as at  
March  31, 2025 

(64,95,23,148) - - - (64,95,23,148) 
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NOTE-14 Long-Term 

Non-Current Secured As at 
31-03-2025 

As at 
31-03-2024 

   

Term Loans from Banks-Secured   

APSFC 19,42,27,731 19,42,27,731 

Vehicle Loans - - 

From Others Unsecured   

Advance from Associates 11,71,78,459 9,46,25,334 

TOTAL  
311406190 

28,88,53,065 

 
All Secured Long-Term Borrowings from APSFC Ltd taken on 17.07.2012 at the rate of 9.75% interest 

are secured by way of first charge, having pari passu rights, on the Company's Immovable Assets, 

both present and future, in favour of Company's lenders/trustees,. They are further secured by 

personal guarantee of Shri S P Y Reddy and Corporate Guarantee of M/s Sujala Pipes Pvt Ltd. 
 

 

NOTE–15 As at  
31-03-2025 

As at 
31-03-2024 

Current Borrowings -- -- 

Secured and Loans Repayable on Demand -- -- 

From Banks-CCA/c 9,79,04,570 10,53,04,570 

TOTAL 9,79,04,570 10,53,04,570 

 
Cash Credit working Capital Loans from Union Bank of India, Nandyal Secured by hypothecation 

of Inventory of raw materials, finished goods, Stoch -in-process, book debts, mortgage of factory 

Land, first charge on the fixed assets and personal guarantee of the Company Directors. 
 

 

NOTE–16      As at  
31-03-2025 

As at 
31-03-2024 

Trade Payables   

Un Secured-Current   

For Raw Materials 22,19,54,170 16,62,47,244 

For Others 39,92,253 43,15,748 

TOTAL 22,59,46,423 17,05,62,992 
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NOTE – 17                                                           As at                          As at  
                                                                       31-03-2025                  31-03-2024 

  Other Financial Liabilities   

Current   
 

Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt* - - 

Audit Fee Payable - 1,75,000 

Advances from Customers 6,15,44,633 5,47,07,198 

Electricity Charges Payable 41,46,996 17,51,046 

Employee Related Expenses 21,19,528 19,78,496 

GST & TDS & TCS Payable 85,518 1,01,337 

Professional Tax Payable 57,911 56,361 

TOTAL 6,79,54,586 5,87,69,438 

 

NOTE–18 As at 
31-03-2025 

As at 
 31-03-2024 

Other Current Liabilities   

Un Secured   

Statutory Liabilities:   

GST Payable/Sales Tax Payable 1,04,630 11,32,054 

Provident Fund Payable 2,78,478 2,59,646 

ESI Payable 58,166 60,844 

TOTAL 4,41,274 14,52,544 

 

 

NOTE–19           As at  
       31-03-2025 

As at 
         31-03-2024 

Provisions   

Current   

Provision for Bonus for Employees 2,82,206 4,03,417 

Provision for Tax for the Previous Assessment Years 77,95,475 77,95,475 

TOTAL 80,77,681 81,98,892 

 

NOTE–20      As at  
31-03-2025 

As at 
       31-03-2024 

Current Tax Liabilities   

Provision For Tax - - 

TOTAL -  
- 
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NOTE–21 As at 
31-03-2025 

As at 
31-03-2024 

Revenue From Operations   

Sale of  Manufactured Products 7,66,58,037 4,28,92,415 

Less: GST 1,16,76,208 65,42,910 

   

Total Revenue from Operations 6,49,81,829 3,63,49,504 

 

 

NOTE–22 As at 
31-03-2025  

As at 
31-03-2024 

a)Other Income   

Lease Rent 1,20,000 1,20,000 

Interest Income on Bank and Other Deposits 3,96,092 3,59,582 

   

   

TOTAL 5,16,092 4,79,582 

The above Lease Rent includes from Related Parties 

 

NOTE–23 As at 
31-03-2025 

As at 
31-03-2024 

Consumption of Raw Materials   

Opening Stock of Raw Materials  
11,53,567 

 
1,19,51,346 

Add: Purchase during the year  
5,52,92,689 

 
2,61,25,285 

Carriage in ward and Consumables - 1,200 

Total 5,64,46,256 3,80,77,831 

Less: Closing Stock of Raw Material 91,618 11,53,567 

TOTAL 5,63,54,638 3,69,24,264 
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NOTE–24 As at 
31-03-2025 

As at 
31-03-2024 

Change in Inventories of Finished Goods and 
Work-in-Progress 

  

CLOSING STOCK   

(a)Finished Goods 25,29,556 34,17,485 

(b)Work-in-Progress 9,28,004 81,85,739 

Total 34,57,560 1,16,03,223 

   

OPENINGSTOCK   

(a)Finished Goods 34,17,485 87,54,756 

(b)Work-in-Progress 81,85,739 2,43,01,944 

Total 1,16,03,223 3,30,56,700 

   

Net Increase/(Decrease)in stock 81,45,663 2,14,53,477 

 

NOTE–25 As at 
31-03-2025 

As at 
31-03-2024 

Employee Benefit Expense   

Salaries and Wages 2,71,65,857 2,68,95,440 

Contribution to Provident Fund 15,26,688 14,49,368 

Contribution to ESI 5,81,695 5,79,360 

Canteen Expenses 8,280 11,561 

Bonus and Gratuity 8,81,360 6,85,942 

Staff Welfare Expenses 5,500 1,53,556 

   

TOTAL 3,01,69,380 2,97,75,227 

 

NOTE–26 As at 
31-03-2025 

As at 
31-03-2024 

Finance Costs   

Interest on Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost:   

Interest on Cash Credit Loan - 2,82,39,627 

Interest on Term Loans - - 

Other borrowing Costs-LC & Bank Charges 12,888 - 

TOTAL 12,888 2,82,39,627 
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NOTE–27           As at 
     31-03-2025 

     As at  
31-03-2024 

Other Expenses   

Power and Fuel 1,01,61,627 85,78,266 

Freight Outward and Forwarding Expenses 12,64,029 3,100 

Factory Maintenance Expenses 1,33,652 44,080 

Repair and Maintenance of  
Plant and Machinery 

1,07,215 6,34,509 

Fees, Rates and Taxes 8,70,355 5,43,715 

Insurance 59,809 1,49,112 

Conveyance Expenses - 1,810 

Travelling Expenses 1,65,563 5,560 

Printing & Stationery 3,132 46,060 

Postage and Courier Expenses - 41 

Remuneration to Auditors - - 

Statutory Audit 3,00,000 3,00,000 

Telephone Charges 1,500 11,000 

Advertisement 24,000 12,000 

Legal and Professional Charges 9,49,863 3,39,200 

Business Promotion Expenses - 15,000 

Listing Fee 3,25,000 3,00,000 

SOP Fines for Revocation of Suspension 1,06,00,175 - 

Vehicle Maintenance 3,33,939 1,28,923 

Office Expenses 10,178 17,000 

Professional Tax 20,000 - 

Provident Fund Expenses 64,713 61,723 

Prior Period Exp/Income Tax/Service Tax etc - 30,98,955 

Job Work Charges - - 

TOTAL 2,53,94,750 1,42,90,054 

  
For GRANDHY & CO.,        For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS    Integrated Thermoplastics Limited 

FRN-001007S 

 
Sd/-        Sd/-                                    Sd/-  

SUDHEENDRA RAO S                                                 Sannapureddy Aravinda Rani   Angitapalli Sreenivasulu Reddy 

PARTNER                   Director              Director 

                                  M.NO.226611                                                                                                   DIN: 01241976                 DIN: 02956004 

UDIN: 25226611BMMHSD6436  

Date : 29.05.2025 
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BOARD’S REPORT 

The Directors are pleased to present 31st Annual report and the Audited Financial Statement for 

the year ended 31st March 2025 together with the Auditor’s Report thereon. 

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY: 
 

Particulars 2024-25 
Amount (in Rs) 

2023-24 
Amount (in Rs) 

Total Income 6,54,97,921 3,68,29,086 

Total Expenditure 12,46,89,238 13,55,29,546 

Depreciation and Amortization 46,11,918 48,46,897 

Profit before tax and exceptional items (5,91,91,317) (9,87,00,460) 

Exceptional income -- -- 

Profit after exceptional items before tax (5,91,91,317) (9,87,00,460 
 
) 

Taxes (benefit) (14,04,086) (16,40,499) 

Profit after tax (6,05,95,403) (10,03,40,959) 

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -- -- 

Net Profit (6,05,95,403) (10,03,40,959) 

Earnings per share(Basic) (9.64) (15.96) 

 
2. COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE: 

The revenue during the financial year 2024-25 was ₹6,54,97,921 against the previous 

year’s revenue of ₹3,68,29,086, an increase by 77.84%. However, the Company continued 

to incur loss during the current financial year as well and the Loss after tax attributable to 

shareholders and non- controlling interests during the financial year 2024-2025 is 

₹(6,05,95,403)  as against the previous financial year ₹(10,03,40,958). 
 

3. DIVIDEND: 

As the company incurred loss during the Financial Year 2024-25, your Board of directors 

has not recommended any dividend. 

 

4. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP): 

As per the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Aravinda Rani 

Sannapureddy, who retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being 

eligible offers herself for re-appointment. The board recommends her re- appointment. 

During the year, Ms. Neha Aggarwal has been appointed as the Company Secretary and 

KMP w.e.f October 11, 2024. 

The Board also places on record that none of the Directors of the Company have been 

debarred or disqualified by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), or any other Statutory Authority from being 

appointed or continuing as Directors. 
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The Board affirms that ensuring compliance with applicable laws, including maintenance of 

an active DIN status and adherence to tenure requirements, is an ongoing responsibility, 

and appropriate steps are being initiated to address the above observations. 

 

5. BOARD MEETINGS: 

Six (06) meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the financial year i.e. 30th 

May 2024, 12th August 2024, 10th September 2024, 10th October 2024, 14th November 

2024 and 30th January 2025. 

Sr. No. 
Name of the 

Director 
DIN Designation 

Number of 

Board 

Meetings 

held during 

tenure 

Number of 

Meetings 

Attended 

1. Ms. Aravinda Rani 

Sannapureddy 

01241976 Non Executive 

Promoter 

Director 

 6 6 

2. Mr. Angitapalli 

Sreenivasulu Reddy 

02956004 Non Executive 

Independent 

Director 

6 6 

3. Mr. Venkata 

Lakshmi Reddy 

Sajjala 

07966611 Non Executive 

Independent 

Director 

6 6 

4. Ms. Tulasi Sajjala 07966633 Non Executive 

Independent 

Director 

6 6 

5. Ms. Aruna Sajjala 07976311 Non Executive 

Independent 

Director 

6 6 

 

OTHER COMMITTEE MEETINGS : 

1. AUDIT COMMITTEE: During the year under review, the Audit Committee met four 

times on 29th May 2024, 12th August 2024, 13th November 2024, and 29th January 

2025.  

Sr. No. 
Name of the 

Director 
DIN Designation 

Number of 

Board 

Meetings 

held during 

tenure 

Number of 

Meetings 

Attended 

1.  Mr. Angitapalli 

Sreenivasulu Reddy 

02956004 Chairman 4 4 

2.  Ms. Tulasi Sajjala 07966633 Member 4 4 
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3.  Mr. Venkata 

Lakshmi Reddy 

Sajjala 

07966611 Member 4 4 

 

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: During the year under review the 

committee met once in a year on 12th August, 2024. 

 

Sr. No. 
Name of the 

Director 
DIN Designation 

Number of 

Board 

Meetings 

held during 

tenure 

Number of 

Meetings 

Attended 

1.  Mr. Angitapalli 

Sreenivasulu Reddy 

02956004 Chairman 1 1 

2.  Ms. Tulasi Sajjala 07966633 Member 1 1 

3.  Mr. Venkata 

Lakshmi Reddy 

Sajjala 

07966611 Member 1 1 

 

3.  STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: During the year under review the 

committee has met once in a year on 12th August, 2024. 

 

Sr. No. 
Name of the 

Director 
DIN Designation 

Number of 

Board 

Meetings 

held during 

tenure 

Number of 

Meetings 

Attended 

1.  Mr. Angitapalli 

Sreenivasulu Reddy 

02956004 Chairman 1 1 

2.  Ms. Tulasi Sajjala 07966633 Member 1 1 

3.  Mr. Venkata 

Lakshmi Reddy 

Sajjala 

07966611 Member 1 1 

4. In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of 
the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 12th August, 2024, without the 
presence of Non-Independent Directors and members of the management. 
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During the meeting, the Independent Directors, inter-alia, reviewed the performance of Non-
Independent Directors and the Board as a whole, assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness 
of flow of information between the management and the Board, and discussed other matters 
as prescribed under the applicable provisions. 

6. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 

In terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations”), the Management’s 

discussion and analysis is set out as Annexure I forming part of this Annual Report. 

7. COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 

During the period under review, the company has not complied with the applicable 

secretarial standards, notified under section 118 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

8. CONTENTS OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

Pursuant to section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and Rule 12 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014.The copy of annual return is 

available at www.integratedthermo.com 

9. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

During the year under review, the company has not granted any loans or given any 

guarantees or made any investments covered under the provisions of section 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

There were no materially significant transactions with related parties during the 

financial year which were in conflict with the interest of the Company. Suitable 

disclosure as required by the Accounting Standards has been made in the notes to the 

financial statements. 

11. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

In terms of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, every company having net 

worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or turnover of rupees one thousand 

crore or more or a net profit of rupees five crore or more during the immediately 

preceding financial year shall constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

Policy. Since the company does not fall under the said criteria during the 

immediately preceding financial year, the provisions of section 135 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, Schedule VII and the rules made there under are not 

applicable to the company. Accordingly, a report on CSR activities as per rule 9 of 

the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 is not applicable. 

 

12. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION ANDFOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUT GO: 

Details of Energy Conservation, Research& Development, Technology Absorption, 

http://www.integratedthermo.com/
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Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo as required as per section 134(3)(m) of the 

Companies Act 2013, are given in Annexure – II to the Directors’ Report. 

 

13. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

The company has not employed any individual whose remuneration exceeds the 

limits prescribed under the provisions of section197of the Companies Act, 2013, 

read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

14. AUDITORS 

 STATUTORY AUDITORS 

M/s. Grandhy & Co. Chartered Accountants were appointed for a period of 5 years from 

the financial period year 01-04-2022 till 31-03-2027. Independent Auditor’s Report on 

Quarterly and Year to Date Financial results of Integrated Thermoplastics Limited. 

pursuant to regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Auditor’s Report for the financial year ended 

31st March, 2025, has been issued with Qualified Opinion, The Statutory Auditors have 

observed that : 

*Qualified Opinion 1. Amounts receivables and payables to various parties are subject to 

confirmation and reconciliation. Pending such confirmations and reconciliations, we were 

unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence in respect of the carrying 

amounts of debtors and creditors at 31.3.2025. Due to which, we were unable to 

determine whether any adjustments might have been found necessary in respect of said 

balances. 

Management Response: As pointed out by the Statutory Auditors, the company has not 

obtained confirmation of balances of Advances, Deposits, Unsecured Loans, other 

liabilities, Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and advance against Suppliers. The 

Company has made best of its efforts to obtain the same before signing the accounts for 

current financial year as well as for last financial year. Further, the management of the 

company confirms that balances shown in the books are true and correct as per their 

knowledge. 

*Qualified Opinion 2: The Company has not appointed the Internal Auditor as required 

by Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013. The audit is not carried out and audit reports 

were not available. However, it is clarified by the management that internal auditor will 

be appointed in FY 2024-25. 

Management Response 2: The Company acknowledges the requirement under Section 

138 of the Companies Act, 2013, regarding the appointment of an Internal Auditor. Due to 

internal constraints, the appointment of the Internal Auditor was not made during the 

reporting period, and consequently, no internal audit was conducted, nor were audit 

reports available for FY 2024-25. 

However, management would like to clarify that the process of identifying and shortlisting 

eligible and suitable candidates for the role of Internal Auditor is currently underway. The 



INTEGRATEDTHERMOPLASTICSLIMITED 

40 

 

 

Company is committed to ensuring compliance and will appoint a qualified Internal 

Auditor during the financial year 2025-2026. 

 With respect to other Key Audit Matters, it is clarified that the observations 
reported by the Statutory Auditors are self-explanatory 

 

 

 

 

.INTERNAL AUDITORS: 

Pursuant to section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company is required to 

appoint Internal Auditors of the company, However, as explained above, the 

company has not appointed the Internal Auditors of the company for the Financial 

Year 2024-25. However, management would like to clarify that the process of 

identifying and shortlisting eligible and suitable candidates for the role of Internal 

Auditor is currently underway. The Company is committed to ensuring compliance and 

will appoint a qualified Internal Auditor during the financial year 2025-2026. 

 SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: 

The Secretarial Audit Report, pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 read with 

Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, issued by Mr. Uday Chandra 

Yemmanuru, Practicing Company Secretary, in Form MR-3 for the financial year 

2024-25 is annexed to the Board’s Report as Annexure-III.  

The secretarial auditors' report is forming the part of this report and the 

qualifications/observations/remarks provided in the said Report are self-

explanatory. 

Further, the Board in its meeting held on 4th day of  September, 2025, has 

recommended the appointment of CS Uday Chandra Yemmanuru, Practicing 

Company Secretary, in Hyderabad (M.No.F11747 and CP No._25338 ) as the 

Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a period of five (5) consecutive financial 

years commencing from FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30, subject to approval of the 

Shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

15. DETAILS OF FRAUDS REPORTED BYAUDITORS U/S.143: 

The auditors have not reported any frauds pursuant to section 143 (12) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the information to be provided pursuant to section 

134 (3) (ca) of the Companies Act, 2013, may be treated as NIL. 

16. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

 The company has an Internal Control System commensurate with the size, scale and 

complexity of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function 

is defined in the Internal Audit Charter. To maintain its objectivity and 
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Independence, the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit 

Committee of the Board.  

17. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

 During the year under review, the provisions of Corporate Governance under 

Listing Regulations are not applicable to the Company. 

 

 

 
 

18. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

 Pursuant to section 134 (3) (d) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement shall be 

made on declaration given by Independent Directors under section 149 (6) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 in the Board report. The Board has received Declarations 

from the Independent Directors, as required under section 149 (7) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 stating the fulfillment of criteria mentioned in the Section 

149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

19. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY CRITERIA FOR SELECTION AND 
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KMP AND EMPLOYEES 
 

 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, comprises of three 

Independent Non-Executive Directors namely Mr. Angitapalli Sreenivasulu Reddy, 

Mr. Venkata Lakshmi Reddy Sajjala and Ms. Tulasi Sajjala. 

 The key features of the Nomination and Remuneration Policy as framed by the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the company are set out below: 

 Selection criteria for Directors: 

 The company shall consider the following aspects while appointing a person as a 

Director on the Board of the company: 

 Skills and Experience: 

 The candidate shall have appropriate skills and experience in one or more fields of 

finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration, public administrative 

services, research, corporate governance, technical operations or any other 

discipline related to the company’s business. 

 Age Limit:  

 The candidate should have completed the age of twenty-one (21) years and 
should not have attained the age of seventy (70) years for appointment as 
Managing Director or Whole Time Director.  

 
 Conflict of Interest: The candidate should not hold Directorship in any 

competitor company, and should not have any conflict of interest with the 

company. 
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 Directorship: The number of companies in which the candidate holds 

Directorship should not exceed the number prescribed under the Act. 

 
 Independence: The candidate proposed to be appointed as Independent Director,  

should not have any direct or indirect material pecuniary relationship with the 

company and must satisfy the requirements imposed under the Act. 

The policy provides that while appointing a Director to the Board, due 

consideration will be given to approvals of the Board and/or shareholders of the 

company in accordance with the Act. 

20. REMUNERATION FOR DIRECTORS, KMP AND OTHER EMPLOYEES 

The policy provides that the remuneration to Directors, KMP and other employees 

shall be based on the following key principles: 

 Pay for performance: Remuneration of Executive Directors, KMP and other 

employees is a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long 

term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its 

goal. The remuneration of Non-Executive Directors shall be decided by the Board 

based on the profits of the company and industry bench marks. 

 Balanced rewards to create sustainable value: The level and composition of 

remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate the 

Directors and employees of the company and encourage behavior that is aligned 

to sustainable value creation. 

 Competitive compensation: Total target compensation and benefits are 

comparable to peer companies in the industry and commensurate to the 

qualifications and experience of the concerned individual. 

 Business Ethics: Strong governance processes and stringent risk management 

policies are adhered to, in order to safeguard our stake holders’ interest. 

 The Nomination and Remuneration Policy may be accessed on the Company’s 

website at the link:www.integratedthermo.com 

21. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

During the financial year under review, no amount has been transferred to the 

general reserves. 

 
22. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE 

FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY: 

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial 

position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial 

year and the date of this report. The Company continues to operate in the 

ordinary course of business. 

 

http://www.integratedthermo.com/
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23. LISTING COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS: 
 

During the period following the end of the financial year and up to the date of this 

report, the Company has taken various steps to address past non-compliances and 

to move toward full compliance with the applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing 

Regulations”). 

 

 

During FY2024-25, the Company submitted a waiver application to BSE Limited 

for the waiver of SOP fines levied for non-compliance of certain provisions of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

(erstwhile SEBI Circulars dated January 22, 2020, May 03, 2018; November 30, 

2015 and September 30, 2013) and seek the revocation of the Delisting Order 

issued by BSE Limited. Based on the Company’s application, BSE has approved the 

partial waiver of the SOP fines and revoked the suspension of the trading of the 

Shares of the Company and the proposed Delisting Order on payment of SOP fines.  

The Company has made a payment of ₹83,40,085 towards SOP fines/penalties 

imposed by the BSE Limited (BSE). 

Accordingly, BSE vide its Notice No. 20250310-3 dated March 10, 2025 revoked 

the suspension in trading of equity shares of the Company w.e.f. March 18, 2025. 

The Company remains committed to maintaining strict compliance with all 

applicable regulatory requirements and continues to work proactively with the 

stock exchange and regulatory authorities. 

 
24. DETAILS OF DEPOSITS UNDER CHAPTER V: 

 

The company has not any accepted deposits from the members/public falling with 

in the meaning of section 73 and/or section76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rule, 2014.  

Accordingly, furnishing of the details of deposits which are not in compliance with 

the requirements of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 does not arise. 

 
25. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS: 

The requirement of maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central 

Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is 

not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the Company has not maintained 

such accounts and records for the financial year under review. 

 

26. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION MADE BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN 
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PERFORMANCE AND OF ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:  

Keeping in view the various provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015, dealing with powers, duties and functions of the Board 

of the company, your company has adopted criteria for evaluating the 

performance of its Board, Committees and other said criteria contemplates 

evaluation of Directors including Independent Directors applicable from the 

financial year 2024-25. The said criteria contemplates evaluation of Directors 

based on their performance as directors apart from their specific role as 

independent, non-executive and executive directors as mentioned below: 

 

a) Executive Directors, being evaluated as Directors as mentioned above, will also be 

evaluated on the basis of targets / Criteria given to Executive Directors by the 

Board from time to time as well as per their terms of appointment. 

b) Independent Directors, being evaluated as a Director, will also be evaluated on 

meeting their obligations connected with their independence criteria as well as 

adherence with the requirements of Professional conduct, roles, functions and 

duties specifically applicable to Independent Directors as contained in Schedule IV 

to the Companies Act, 2013. 

c) The criteria also specifies that the Board would evaluate each Committees 

performance based on the mandate on which the committee has been constituted 

and the contributions made by each member of the said committee in effective 

discharge of the responsibilities of the said committee. The Board of Directors of 

your company has made annual evaluation of its performance, its committees and 

directors for the financial year 2024-25 based on afore stated criteria. 

27. DISCLOSURES: 

 Audit Committee: 
 

The Audit Committee has been duly constituted in compliance with the provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and comprises of 

following members : 

1. Mr. Angitapalli Sreenivasulu Reddy, Non-Executive Independent Director – 
Chairman 
 

2. Mr. Venkata Lakshmi Reddy Sajjala, Non-Executive Independent Director – 
Member 
 

3. Ms. Tulasi Sajjala, Non-Executive Independent Director – Member. All the 
recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the board. 

 

 Stakeholders Relationship Committee:  

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been duly constituted in 

compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) 
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Regulations, 2015 and comprises of following members : 

1. Mr. Angitapalli Sreenivasulu Reddy, Non-Executive Independent Director – 
Chairman 
 

2. Mr. Venkata Lakshmi Reddy Sajjala, Non-Executive Independent Director – 
Member. 
 

3. Ms. Tulasi Sajjala, Non-Executive Independent Director – Member. The 
Committee is primarily entrusted with the responsibility of considering and 
resolving the grievances of security holders of the Company and to ensure 
effective redressal of their concerns.  

 

 Vigil Mechanism: 

The Vigil Mechanism of the company, which also in corporate a whistle blower 

policy in terms of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, includes vigilance and Ethics 

officer, senior executive of the company. Protected disclosures can be made by a 

whistle blower through an e-mail, or dedicated telephone line or a letter to the 

officer or to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Policy on vigil mechanism 

and whistle blower policy may be accessed on the Company’s web site at the link: 

http://www.integratedthermo.com. 

28. DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION: 

REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES 
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 
2014: 

 The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director and Chief Financial 

Officer during the financial year 2024-25 and ratio of the remuneration of each 

Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the 

financial year 2024-25 are as under: 

 
 

 
Sr. 
No. 

 
Name & Director/KMP an 
d Designation 

Remuneration 
of 

Director/KMP 
for Financial 

Year 2024-25 

% Increase in 
Remuneration 

in the Financial 
Year 

2024-25 

Ratio of 
Remuneration 

of each 
Director/to 

Median 
remuneration of 

employees 

1 Mr. Angitapalli  Sreenivasulu 

Reddy Non-Executive 

Independent (Director) 

Nil Not Applicable Not Applicable 

2 
Mr. Venkata Lakshmi Reddy 

Sajjala (Non- Executive 

Independent Director 

Nil Not Applicable Not Applicable 

http://www.integratedthermo.com/
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3 Mrs. Tulasi Sajjala 

(Non- Executive Independent 
Director) 

Nil Not Applicable Not Applicable 

4 Mrs. Aravinda Rani 

Sannapureddy (Non-

Executive Promoter Director) 

Nil Not Applicable Not Applicable 

5 Mr. Vydana Venkata Rao 

(Chief Financial Officer) 

Nil Not Applicable Not Applicable 

6 Mrs. Aruna Sajjala 

(Non- Executive Independent 

Director) 

 
Nil 

 
Not Applicable 

 
Not Applicable 

As the company is not paying any remuneration to the directors/KMPs, the 

median remuneration of employees of the company is not relevance for 

comparison. 

29. GENERAL: 

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the 

following items as there were no transactions on these items during the financial 

year under review: 

a) Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act. 

b) Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or 

otherwise. 

c) Issue of Employee stock option Scheme. 

d) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the company 

under any scheme. 

e) Neither the Whole Time Director nor the Directors of the company receive any 

remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries. 

f) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or 

Tribunals which impact the going concern status and company’s operations in 

future. 

Your Directors further state that during the financial year under review, there were no 

cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work place (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

 

30. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board 

of Directors of your company hereby certifies and confirms that: 

a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards 

have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
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departures; 

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them 

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company 

at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the company for that year; 

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the Assets of the company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) The Directors have prepared the Annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 
e) The Directors, in the case of listed company, has laid down internal financial 

control to be followed by the company and that such internal financial control 

or adequate and operating effectively; 

f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 

Provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and 

operating effectively. 

31. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE 
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR 
ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 

During the year under review, Company has not made any application or any 

proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 

2016). 

 
32. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT 

THE TIME OF ONE-TIME-SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE 
TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE 
REASONS THEREOF 

The requirement to disclose the details of difference between amount of the 

valuation done at the time of onetime settlement and the valuation done while 

taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons 

thereof doesn’t arise as the Company has not undertaken any One-time Settlement 

with its banks or financial institutions. 

 
33. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:  

The Board has not yet established Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the 

requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition & Redressal) Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee 

(ICC) has to be set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual 

harassment. 
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SREENIVA SULUREDDY 
ANGITAPALLI 
DIRECTOR 
DIN:02956004 

 
 
PLACE: HYDERABAD  
DATE:  04.09.2025 
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Annexure I 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

 
Industry Structure and Developments 
The Indian plastic and polymer industry has been evolving rapidly, supported by growth in end-
user industries such as packaging, automotive, infrastructure, construction, agriculture, and 
consumer durables. Thermoplastics, owing to their versatility, recyclability, and cost-effectiveness, 
continue to dominate the market.  
The year under review witnessed mixed trends. While demand from packaging and FMCG remained 
steady, infrastructure and automotive-related consumption was subdued due to inflationary 
pressures and global slowdown concerns. The volatility in crude oil prices, which directly impacts 
polymer prices, created challenges in raw material sourcing and inventory management. 
At the same time, increasing global emphasis on sustainable and eco-friendly materials is reshaping 
the thermoplastics sector. Regulatory initiatives, both domestic and international, are nudging the 
industry towards adoption of biodegradable and recyclable alternatives. Companies in this space 
are now required to balance compliance with cost competitiveness, which calls for innovation and 
operational agility. 
 
Opportunities and Threats: 
  
OPPORTUNITIES: 
Growing demand: Expanding applications of thermoplastics in packaging, medical devices, 
automotive components, and construction sectors. 

 Government focus on manufacturing: Initiatives such as “Make in India” and production-linked 

incentive (PLI) schemes are expected to stimulate demand. 

 Export potential: Scope for supplying value-added products to emerging global markets. 

 Sustainability shift: Development of eco-friendly thermoplastic alternatives can open new business 

avenues. 

THREATS: 
Raw material volatility: Prices of polymers are closely linked to crude oil, leading to unpredictable 
input costs. 

 Intense competition: Both organized players and small-scale manufacturers exert pressure on 

margins. 

 Environmental regulations: Compliance with bans and restrictions on single-use plastics may affect 

product mix. 

 Liquidity stress: Rising working capital requirements due to delayed receivables may strain cash 

flows. 

Segment-Wise and Product-Wise Performance : 
The Company operates primarily in a single segment – manufacturing and trading of 
thermoplastics and allied products. Revenue from operations improved significantly to 
₹6.50 crore during FY 2024–25, as compared to ₹3.63 crore in FY 2023–24, reflecting 
increased customer orders and better demand realization. 
 
However, the cost of materials consumed, employee expenses, finance charges, and 
other operating costs weighed heavily on margins. As a result, despite higher revenue, 
the Company continued to incur net losses. 

 
       Financial Performance vis-à-vis Operational Performance : 

 Revenue from Operations: ₹6.50 crore in FY 2025 vs. ₹3.63 crore in FY 2024 (growth of 79%). 

 Total Income: ₹6.55 crore in FY 2025 vs. ₹3.68 crore in FY 2024. 

 Total Expenses: ₹12.47 crore in FY 2025 vs. ₹13.55 crore in FY 2024. 

 Loss Before Tax: ₹5.92 crore in FY 2025 vs. ₹9.87 crore in FY 2024. 

 Loss After Tax: ₹6.06 crore in FY 2025 vs. ₹10.03 crore in FY 2024. 

 Net Worth: Negative ₹58.66 crore in FY 2025 vs. Negative ₹52.60 crore in FY 2024. 
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The improvement in revenues and reduction in losses indicate early signs of stabilization. 
However, the continuing negative net worth highlights the need for strategic financial 
restructuring, cost control, and operational efficiencies. 

 

Outlook : 
The outlook for the thermoplastics industry remains positive in the medium to long term, given 
its extensive applications and demand drivers across sectors. For the Company, the near-term 
challenges lie in managing liquidity, optimizing costs, and regaining profitability. The 
management is focused on:  
 

1. Strengthening the customer base through targeted marketing and relationship management. 
2. Exploring opportunities in new product lines and value-added thermoplastic solutions. 
3. Improving cost efficiency through better procurement and process optimization. 
4. Evaluating restructuring measures to improve the financial position of the Company. 

If executed effectively, these initiatives will position the Company to leverage the anticipated 
demand growth in the industry. 

 
Risks and Concerns 

1. Financial Risk: Negative net worth and high borrowings may impact long-term sustainability. 

2. Operational Risk: Dependence on a limited product segment exposes the Company to market 

fluctuations. 

3. Market Risk: Demand variability in user industries could impact volumes. 

4. Regulatory Risk: Stringent environmental norms on plastics may necessitate significant product 

redesign. 

5. Credit Risk: High receivable balances may expose the Company to liquidity crunch. 

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy 
The Company has established adequate internal control systems commensurate with its size 
and operations. The Management believes in conducting periodic reviews to ensure compliance 
with internal policies, statutory requirements, and risk management procedures. These controls 
are designed to safeguard assets, ensure accurate financial reporting, and enhance operational 
efficiency. 
 
The Audit Committee of the Board regularly monitors the adequacy and effectiveness of internal 
controls and provides guidance for strengthening them further. 
 
Human Resources and Industrial Relations 
The Company regards human capital as its most valuable asset. A culture of teamwork, 
transparency, and continuous improvement is fostered across the organization. Efforts are 
made to provide skill development, training, and career growth opportunities. 
During FY 2024–25, the industrial relations environment remained cordial. The Company had 
95 permanent employees on its rolls as of March 31, 2025, and continues to focus on enhancing 
employee productivity and engagement. 
 
Key Financial Ratios (Standalone): 
 

Particulars FY 2024–25  FY 2023–24 
Change 
(%) 

Remarks 

Debtors Turnover 3.12 1.54 ↑ 102% 
Improvement due 
to higher sales 

Inventory 
Turnover 

3.22 1.72 ↑ 87% 
Efficient inventory 
management 

Interest Coverage 
Ratio 

Negative Negative - Continued losses 

Current Ratio 0.19 0.16 ↑ 18% Still below ideal 1.0 
Debt–Equity Ratio Negative Negative - Negative net worth 
Operating Profit 
Margin (%) 

(90.3%) (267.8%) ↑ 
Losses reduced, but 
margins negative 
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Net Profit Margin 
(%) 

(92.5%) (272.4%) ↑ 
Improved but still 
negative 

Return on Net 
Worth (%) 

Negative Negative - 
Due to negative net 
worth 

 
Conclusion and Way Forward: 
During FY 2024–25, the Company demonstrated a meaningful improvement in its operating 
performance, with revenues nearly doubling and net losses narrowing compared to the 
previous year. This reflects progress in demand generation, operational execution, and early 
signs of stabilization despite ongoing challenges of negative net worth, high borrowings, and 
margin pressures. 
 
The industry outlook remains supportive in the medium to long term, driven by expanding 
applications of thermoplastics, regulatory push for sustainable alternatives, and government-
led manufacturing initiatives. However, risks from raw material price volatility, tightening 
environmental regulations, and liquidity stress continue to weigh on near-term performance. 
 
Management is committed to pursuing a dual strategy of strengthening revenues through 
product diversification and market expansion, while simultaneously driving cost optimization 
and exploring restructuring opportunities. With disciplined execution and proactive risk 
management, the Company aims to gradually restore financial health and position itself to 
capture the long-term growth potential of the Indian plastic and polymer industry. 

 
 

 For and on Behalf of Board of Director 

Integrated Thermoplastic Limited  
 

 
  

Sd/-    
   
 
ARAVINDA 
RANISANNAPUREDDY  
DIRECTOR 
DIN: 01241976 

Sd/- 
 
 
SREENIVA SULUREDDY 
ANGITAPALLI 
DIRECTOR 
DIN:02956004 

 
 

      PLACE: HYDERABAD  
      DATE:  04.09.2025 
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Annexure – II 
 

Details of Conversation of Energy 
 

(A) Conservation of energy- The Company’s core 
activity is manufacture of 
Thermoplastic and allied 
products. The consumption 
of energy is very less and 
no significant measures 
taken for conservation, no 
additional investment for 
the same and no significant 
impact on the 
consumptions of energy. 

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; 
(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate 

sources of energy; 
(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation 

equipments; 

(B) Technology absorption- 

NIL 
(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption; 
(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost 

reduction, product development or import 
substitution; 

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the 
last three years reckoned from the beginning of the 
financial year)- 

NIL 
(a) The details of technology imported; 
(b) The year of import; 
(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed; 
(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not 

taken place, and the reasons thereof; and 

(iv) 

The expenditure incurred on Research and 
Development. 
 
 

 
(in Rupees) 

Capital - 
Revenue - 

 

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo-                                                  (in Rupees) 
 foreign exchange earned in terms of actual inflows - 
 foreign exchange outgo in terms of actual outflows - 

 
 
           For and on Behalf of Board of Director 

Integrated Thermoplastic Limited  
 

 
  

Sd/-    
   
 
ARAVINDA 
RANISANNAPUREDDY  
DIRECTOR 
DIN: 01241976 

Sd/- 
 
 
SREENIVA SULUREDDY 
ANGITAPALLI 
DIRECTOR 
DIN:02956004 

 
 

      PLACE: HYDERABAD  
            DATE:  04.09.2025 
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ANNEXURE – II TO DIRECTORS REPORT 

 
Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
To 
The Members, 
Integrated Thermoplastics Limited 
CIN: L25209TG1994PLC016939 
Sy.no.375, Manoharabad (V), Toopran (M) 
Medak Dist, Telangana – 502 234 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Integrated Thermoplastics Limited (hereinafter called the 
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us with a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the Integrated Thermoplastics Limited’s books, papers, minute books, 
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period 
covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- processes and compliance-mechanism in place 
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, Minute books, forms, returns filed and other records maintained 
by the company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2025, according to the Provisions of: 
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act,1956 (SCRA) and rules made there under; 

 
(iii) The Depositories Act,1996 and the Regulation and Bye Laws framed there under; 

 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; 
 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines Prescribed under the securities and Guidelines 
prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'): 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011;   

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;   
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018;   

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;   

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008;   

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registration to an Issue and Share Transfers 
Agents) Regulations, 1993   

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;   
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h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;   
 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to Board 
and General Meetings. 
 

(b) The Listing Agreements entered by the Company with BSE Limited. 
 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations: 
 

a) Appointment of Key Managerial Personnel  
As per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, every listed company and every other public 
company having a paid-up share capital of ten crore rupees or more shall have the following whole-time 
key managerial personnel for the Company: - 

 
(i) Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or manager and in their absence, a Whole-time Director; 
(ii) Company Secretary; and 
(iii) Chief Financial Officer 

 
The paid-up share capital of the Company is ₹6.28 Crore, and its shares are listed on BSE Limited. As the 
Company is listed, there is a requirement to appoint the above specified key managerial personnel.  Mr. V. 
Venkat Rao was appointed as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f May 28, 2018 and Ms. Neha Aggarwal as 
Company Secretary w.e.f. October 11, 2024. No Company Secretary was appointed prior to October 11, 
2024. The Company has not yet appointed a Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager or a 
Whole-time Director. 
 

b) Constitution of the Board: 
i. It is observed that the Director Identification Numbers (DINs) of certain directors, namely Mr. 

Venkata Lakshmi Reddy Sajjala (DIN: 07966611), Ms. Aruna Sajjala (DIN: 07976311) and Ms. Tulasi 
Sajjala (DIN: 07966633) stand deactivated in the records of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA).  

 
ii. It is further observed that while the Company had appointed and designated Independent Directors, 

their details are not traceable in the Independent Directors Databank, which is not in compliance 
with Section 149(5) read with Section 150 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1) of SEBI 
LODR Regulations, 2015. 

 
iii. Based on the verification of the dates of appointment of the Independent Directors, it appeared that 

the provisions regarding the appointment/ re-appointment/ maximum permissible tenure in terms 
of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 25 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015 are not duly complied with.   

 
c) Non-Filing of Form DPT-3 

The Company has not filed Form DPT-3 for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, as required under 
Rule 16 of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

 
d) Non-Constitution of Internal Complaints Committee as per Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
The Company has not constituted the Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) under Section 4 of the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

 
e) During the period under review, the company has not complied with all the applicable secretarial 

standards, notified under section 118 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
f) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 

1. Regulation 6(1) – Non-Appointment of Company Secretary as Compliance Officer: 
The Company did not appoint /designate a qualified Company Secretary as the Compliance Officer as 
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required under Regulation 6(1), prior to October 11, 2024. 
 
2. Regulation 31 – Shareholding Pattern: 
There has been instances of delayed submission of the Shareholding Pattern(s) within the prescribed 

timelines. 
 

3. Regulation 33 – Financial Results: 
o The Submissions made under Regulation 33(2)(b) during quarters ended June 2024, September 2024, 

and March 2025 contained unresolved discrepancies. 
 
o The Company submitted the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025, with 

Qualification / Observations mentioned in Auditor Report. However, Company has not submitted 
Statement on Impact of Audit Qualification in Pdf for Year ended - March 2025 resulting in a SOP fine 
of ₹70,800, which was paid by the Company.  

 
4. Regulation 46 – Website Disclosure: 
The Company’s website was not updated with the information required under Regulation 46. 

 
5. SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 

a. Regulation 3(5) – Structured Digital Database (SDD): 
The Company has not submitted the SDD Compliance Certificate for the year 2025-26. 

 
6. SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018: 
Regulation 76 – Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit  
The Company failed to submit the RSCA Report for the period ended March 31, 2024. 

 
7. Non-Compliances regarding SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and erstwhile SEBI Circulars – 

SOP Fines & Waiver: 
During the period under review, it was observed that the Company had been in prolonged non-
compliance with various provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, particularly with respect to: 

 
 Regulation 33 – Non-submission and delayed submission of quarterly and annual financial 
           results 
 Regulation 31 – Delayed submission of shareholding patterns 
 Regulation 27 – Non-submission of corporate governance reports 

 
During FY2024-25, the Company submitted a waiver application to BSE Limited for the waiver of SOP fines 
levied for non-compliance of certain provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (erstwhile SEBI Circulars dated January 22, 2020, May 03, 2018; 
November 30, 2015 and September 30, 2013) and seek the revocation of the Delisting Order issued by BSE 
Limited. Based on the Company’s application, BSE has approved the partial waiver of the SOP fines and 
revoked the suspension of the trading of the Shares of the Company and the proposed Delisting Order. BSE 
vide its Notice No. 20250310-3 dated March 10, 2025 revoked the suspension in trading of equity shares of 
the Company w.e.f. March 18, 2025. 
 

As reported herein above, the Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted with proper 
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.  
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation 
at the meeting. 
 
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as 
part of the minutes. 
 
We, further report that there is a need to strengthen the systems and processes in the company  
to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
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We, further report that during the audit period, there were no specific events/ actions having a major 
bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above-mentioned laws, rules, regulations, 
guidelines, standards etc., except as provided in Auditors Report. 
 

For UYC and Associates 
Company Secretaries 

ICSI Unique Code: S2022TL848900 
PR No: 6919/2025 

 
 

        Uday Chandra Yemmanuru  
FCS No: 11747 / CP No: 25338 

UDIN: F011747G001176009 
Date:04-09-2025 
Place: Hyderabad 
 
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A’ and 
forms an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure A’ 
To  
The Members, 
Integrated Thermoplastics Limited 
CIN: L25209TG1994PLC016939 
Sy.no.375, Manoharabad (V), Toopran (M) 
Medak Dist, Telangana – 502 234 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.  
2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that 
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.  

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company.  

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.  

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of 
procedures on test basis.  

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.  

7. We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable fiscal laws like Direct & 
Indirect tax laws, Labour Laws, General and other specific Laws as may be applicable to the 
Company, have not been reviewed in this audit since the same has been subject to review by the 
statutory financial audit and other designated professionals. 

 
For UYC and Associates 

Company Secretaries 
ICSI Unique Code: S2022TL848900 

PR No: 6919/2025 
 
 

        Uday Chandra Yemmanuru  
FCS No: 11747 / CP No: 25338 

UDIN: F011747G001176009 
Date: 04-09-2025 
Place: Hyderabad 
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CEO/CFO COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION 
Compliance Certificate under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 

 

We, Vydana Venkata Rao, Chief Financial Officer do here by certify to the Board that in 

respect to the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2025. 

 

1. We have reviewed the Financial Statements, read with the Cash Flow Statement of the 

Company and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that: 
 

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material 

fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and 

are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 

regulations. 

 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of 

conduct. 

 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of 

the Company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the Statutory 

Auditor and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 

internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose 

to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 

4. We have indicated to the Statutory Auditor and the Audit Committee– 

 

a. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year, if 

any; 

b. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if any, and that the same 

have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

c. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement 

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 

Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

 

Sd/- 

Vydana Venkata Rao  

Chief Financial Officer 
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CERTIFICATE REGARDING NON-APPLICABILITY OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

REQUIREMENTS UNDER SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 

REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

TO THE MEMBERS OF INTEGRATED THERMOPLASTICS LTD 

The Corporate Governance Report shall contain details as stipulated in Regulations 17, [17A,] 

18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 26A, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) 

of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V  of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended (the 

“Listing Regulations”) with respect to Corporate Governance for the financial year ended on 

31st March, 2025. This certificate is required by the Company for annual submission to the 

Stock Exchange and to be sent to the Shareholders of the Company. I have examined the 

relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance Note on Corporate 

Governance Certificate issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (the “ICSI”). 

Pursuant to Regulation 15(2) (a) of Listing Regulations, the provisions relating to Corporate 

Governance as contained in regulations 17, [17A,] 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 26A, 

27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of 

Schedule V  are not applicable to Integrated Thermoplastics Ltd (“the Company”) for the 

financial year ended 31st March, 2025, as the Paid-up Equity Share Capital and Net 

Worth of the Company respectively for the last three preceding financial years doe not 

exceed ₹10 Crore and ₹25 Crore respectively. 

Brief details of Company's Paid-up Share Capital and Net Worth of preceding financial 

years are as follows: 
 

Relevant Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 

Paid up Share Capital 6,28,89,000 6,28,89,000 6,28,89,000 

Net Worth (52,60,38,745) (42,56,97,787) (32,59,73,551) 

 

Since the Net Worth is negative, it is well below the threshold limit of ₹25 Crores as 

prescribed under Regulation 15(2)(a). Accordingly, it is hereby confirmed that the 

provisions relating to Corporate Governance under the Listing Regulations, 2015 are not 

applicable to the Company for the financial year ended 31st March 2025. 

 

This Certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

Company. 

 
This certificate is addressed to and provided to the members of the Company for the 

purpose of enabling it to comply with its obligations under the Listing Regulations and 

should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.  
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Accordingly, I do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care or for any other 

purpose or to any other party to whom it is shown or into whose hands it may come without 

my prior consent in writing. I have no responsibility to update this Certificate for events and 

circumstances occurring after the date of this Certificate. 

 

For UYC and Associates 
Company Secretaries 

ICSI Unique Code: S2022TL848900 
PR No: 6919/2025 

 
 

        Uday Chandra Yemmanuru  
FCS No: 11747 / CP No: 25338 

UDIN: F011747G001186657 
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CERTIFICATEOFNON-DISQUALIFICATIONOFDIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI  

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 
To, 

The Members of 

Integrated Thermoplastics Limited 

Sy. No. 375, Manoharabad (V), Toopran(M), Medak Dt. - 502334, Telangana. 

 
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received 

from the Directors of Integrated Thermoplastics Limited having CIN: 

L25209TG1994PLC016939 and having registered office at Sy.no.375, Manoharabad (V), 

Toopran (M), Medak Dt. – 502334, Telangana (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), 

produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in 

accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Subclause10(i) of the 

Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications 

(including Director Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as 

considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company and its officers, I 

hereby certify that except for the following Directors, as stated below, whose DINs are 

presently shown as deactivated in the records of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, none 

of the other Directors as listed below on the Board of the Company for the financial year 

ending on 31st March, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 

continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority:  

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of the Director DIN Date of appointment in 

Company 

1. Aravinda Rani Sannapureddy 01241976 30.09.2014 

2. Sreenivasulu Reddy Angitapalli 02956004 10.02.2011 

3. Venkata Lakshmi Reddy Sajjala 07966611 31.10.2017 

4. Tulasi Sajjala 07966633 31.10.2017 

5. Aruna Sajjala 07976311 31.10.2017 

Out of the above-mentioned directors, the following directors DINs were de-activated on 

the Ministry of Corporate Affairs Portal (www.mca.gov.in): 

1. Venkata Lakshmi Reddy Sajjala(DIN:07966611) 

2. Aruna Sajjala(DIN:07976311) 

3. Tulasi Sajjala(DIN:07966633) 
 

Ensuring the eligibility and continuity of every Director on the Board, including maintaining an 

active DIN status and compliance with tenure requirements, is the responsibility of the 

Management of the Company.  

 

 

http://www.mca.gov.in/
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My responsibility is limited to expressing an opinion based on the verifications carried out. This 

certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency 

or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

For UYC and Associates 
Company Secretaries 

ICSI Unique Code: S2022TL848900 
PR No: 6919/2025 

 
 

        Uday Chandra Yemmanuru  
FCS No: 11747 / CP No: 25338 

UDIN: F011747G001186591 
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR 

MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees 

including Directors on Board. In addition, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for 

its Non-Executive Directors. 

I, Aravinda Rani Sannapureddy, as Director of the Company, hereby confirm that, the 

Company has in respect of the year ended 31st March, 2025, received from the Senior 

Management and Board of Directors of the Company a declaration of compliance with the 

code of conduct as applicable to them. 

 
For and on Behalf of Board of Director 

Integrated thermoplastics Limited 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 04.09.2025 

Sd/- 
Aravinda Rani Sannapureddy  

Director 
DIN: 01241976  
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DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 

 
As provided under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have confirmed compliance with the 

Code of Conduct for the year ended 31st March, 2025. 

 

 
For and on Behalf of Board of Director 

Integrated thermoplastics Limited 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 04.09.2025 

Sd/- 
Aravinda Rani Sannapureddy  

Director 
                       DIN: 01241976 
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NOTICE 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 31st ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 

MEMBERS OF INTEGRATED THERMOPLASTICS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, 

30TH SEPTEMBER 2025 AT 12:00 P.M. AT SY.NO.375, MANOHARABAD (V), TOOPRAN 

(M) MEDAK DIST., ANDHRA PRADESH, TELANGANA, INDIA – 502334 TO TRANSACT 

THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES: 

 
Ordinary Business: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st 

March, 2025 along with notes thereon as on that Date and the Reports of Board of Directors 

and Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Aravinda Rani Sannapureddy (DIN–01241976), who 

retires by Rotation and who being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

 
Special Business: 

3. Appointment of Secretarial Auditor of the Company 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as 

an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 204 and other applicable provisions, 

if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, read with Regulation 24A of 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2015, including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment(s) thereof for the 

time being in force) and the rules, circulars and guidelines issued in this regard from time to 

time, based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors, consent of the members of the 

Company be and is hereby accorded for appointment of M/s. UYC and Associates Company 

Secretaries, Hyderabad (Peer review Certificate No. 6919/2025) as the Secretarial Auditor of 

the Company for conducting Secretarial Audit and issue the Secretarial Compliance Report for 

a period of 5 (five) consecutive years from the financial year 2025-26 till the financial year 

2029-30, on such remuneration as recommended by the Audit Committee and as may be 

mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and Secretarial Auditor. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to do all such 

acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, expedient or incidental for the purpose of 

giving effect to this resolution and to settle any question or difficulty in connection herewith 

and incidental hereto.” 

 
         By the order of the Board of Directors 
         For Integrated Thermoplastics Limited 

 

 

 
DATE: 04.09.2025  
PLACE: Hyderabad 

  Sd/- 
     Angitapalli Sreenivasulu Reddy           
                              Director 
                             DIN: 02956004  
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Annexure to Notice 

 Item no. 2 

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT IN THE FORTH COMING 
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings] 

A brief profile of Directors proposed to be appointed/re–appointed 
 

Name of the Director Aravinda Rani Sannapureddy 

DIN 01241976  

Age 46 

Date of Birth 12/01/1979 

Qualifications BE (Mechanical) from G. Pulla Reddy Engineering 
College, Kurnool, AP 

Experience in Specific Functional Areas She has diversed experience in handling 
operational and financial matters for last 20 years. 

Date of first appointment on the Board 30/09/2014 

Shareholding in the Company 0 

Relationship with other Directors or with 
KMP 

Mrs. Aravinda Rani Sannapureddy is related 
to Promoters 

Number of meetings attended during 
2024-25 

06 

Terms and Conditions for appointment NA 

Remuneration proposed to be paid No Remuneration 

Last drawn remuneration NA 

Other Directorships 
(Excluding foreign companies) 

1. Nadeeswar Tubes Private Limited  
2. Sujala Feeds Private limited 
3. Anantha PVC Pipes Private Limited (Part IX) 
4. Sreekanth Pipes Private Limited (Part ix). 
5. Sreekanth Trading Private Limited 
6. Sanj Feed Technologies Private Limited 
7. S.P.Y. Agro Industries Limited 
8. Nandhi PVC Products Private Limited 
9. Nandi Irrigation Systems Limited (under 

CIRP)  

Membership / Chairmanship of 
Committees of other Boards of 
other companies 

NA 
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NOTES: 

1. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule20 
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as 
amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the 
Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the 
business to be transacted at the 31st Annual General Meeting. For this purpose, the 
Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-
Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well 
as thee-voting system on the date of the 31st  Annual General Meeting will be provided by 
CDSL 

 
2. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 

2020, the Notice calling the 31st Annual General Meeting has been uploaded on the 
website of the Company at www.integratedthermo.com. The Notice can also be accessed 
from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The 31st 
Annual General Meeting Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for 
providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the 31st Annual 
General Meeting) i.e. www.evotingindia.com  

 
3. Information regarding re-appointment of Directors pursuant Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing 
Regulations”) is annexed hereto. 

 
4. Shareholders seeking any information with regard to accounts are requested to write to the 

Company at least 10 days before the meeting so as to enable the management to keep the 
information ready. 

 
5. Shareholders holding the shares in physical mode are requested to notify immediately 

the change of their address and bank particulars to the R&T Agent of the Company. In 
case shares held in dematerialized form, the information regarding change of address 
and bank particulars should be given to their respective Depository Participant. 

 
6. In terms of Section 72 of the Act, nomination facility is available to individual shareholders 

holding shares in the physical form. The shareholders who are desirous of availing this 
facility, may kindly write to Company’s R&T Agent for nomination form by quoting their folio 
number. 

 
7. The Register of Directors’ and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained 

under Section 170 of the Act, the Register of contracts or arrangements in which the 
Directors are interested under Section 189 of the Act and all other documents referred to in 
this Notice will be available for inspection in electronic mode. 

 
8. Shareholders whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of 

Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, 
September 23, 2025, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as e- 
voting system on the date of the AGM. Any recipient of the Notice, who has no voting rights as 
on the Cut-off date, shall treat this Notice as intimation only 

 
 
 

http://www.integratedthermo.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
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9. A person who has acquired the shares and has become a shareholder of the Company 
after the dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, 
September 23, 2025, shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either electronically i.e. 
remote e-voting or venue voting system on the date of the AGM by following the 
procedure mentioned in this part 

 

10. Once the vote on are solution is cast by the Shareholder, he/she shall not be allowed to 
change it subsequently or cast the vote again. 

 
11. The remote e-voting will commence on Friday, September 26, 2025 at 9.00A.M.and will 

end on Monday, September 29, 2025 at 5.00 P.M. During this period, the shareholders of 
the Company holding shares either in physical form or in demat form as on the Cut-off 
date. i.e. Tuesday, September 23, 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The 
shareholders will not be able to cast their vote electronically beyond the date and time 
mentioned above and the remote e-voting module shall be disabled for voting by CDSL 
thereafter. 

 
12. The voting rights of the shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up 

equity share capital of the Company as on the Cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, September 23, 2025. 
 

13. The Company has appointed UYC and Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership 
No. FCS: 11747; CP No: 25338), to act as the Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting 
process as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM, in a fair and transparent 
manner. 

 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHARE HOLDERS FOR E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER: 

 
Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual         

shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 

 
Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in       

physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 

 

(i) The voting period begins on September 26, 2025 at 09.00 A.M. and ends on 

September 29, 2025 at 05.00 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the 

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 

the cut-off date September 23, 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The e- voting 

module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 
 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled 

to vote at the meeting venue. 
 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 

09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are 

required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all 

shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the 

public non-institutional share holders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 
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Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting 

facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs 

and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. In 

order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public 

consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account 

holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ 

websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would 

be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not 

only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of 

participating in e- voting process. 

Step 1 :Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual 
shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 

Step 2 :Access through CDSLe-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in 

physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 

I. The voting period begins on Friday, 26th September, 2025 at 09.00 A.M. and ends on 

Monday, 29th September, 2025 at 05.00 P.M. During this period shareholders of the 

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut- 

off date Tuesday, 23rd September 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting 

module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

II. Share holders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote 

at the meeting venue. 

III. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, 

under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remotee-

voting facility to its share holders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it 

has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail 

shareholders is at a negligible level. 

  Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility 

to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance 

of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has 

been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login 

credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. 

Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with 

the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 

convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual 

shareholders holding shares in demat mode 

IV. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 
2020 one-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual share holders holding 
securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
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Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual 

meetingsforIndividualshareholdersholdingsecuritiesinDematmodeCDSL/NSDLis 

given below: 

 

Type of 

shareholders 

Login Method 

 
Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities  in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

Depository 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi/Easiest facility, can login through their 

existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e- 

Voting page without any further authentication. The users to login to Easi / 

Easiest are requested to visit cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on 

login icon & New System My easi Tab. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting 

option for eligible companies where the e voting is in progress as per the 

information provided by company. On clicking the e voting option, the user 

will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit 

the e- Voting service providers’ website directly. 

 
3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available 

at cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login& New System My easi 

Tab and then click on registration option. 

 
4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 

Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by 

sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 

Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-

Voting option where the e-voting is in progress and also able to directly 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 1)   If you are already registered for NSDL ID e-AS facility, please visit the e-Services   

Individual 

Share holders 

holding 

securities  in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

Depository 

Web site of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial 

Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘ID e-AS’ section. A new 

screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Pass word. After 

successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on“ 

Access to e-Voting ”under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting 

page. 

             Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be  

 re-directed to e-Voting service provider web site for casting your vote during 

http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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 The remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. 

 
2) If the user is not Registered for ID e-AS e-Services, option to register is 

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.Select “Register Online for ID e-AS 

“Portal or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/Secure Web/Id e-as Direct 

Reg.jsp 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL:https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to 

enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with 

NSDL), Pass word/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository 

site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 

service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service 

provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities  in 

demat  mode) 

login through 

theirDepository 

Participants 

(DP) 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 
Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
Depository site after successful authentication, where in you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name 
and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider web site for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Help desk for Individual Share holders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 
 

Login type Help desk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 
can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 
request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or 
Contact at toll free no.180021 09911 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/Secure
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL help desk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at : 022 - 4886 7000 

and 022 - 24997000 

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of share holders holding shares in physical 

mode and non-individual share holders in demat mode. 

(iv) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and 

share holders other than individual holding in Demat form. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

2) Click on “Share holders” module. 

3) Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Share holders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com 

and voted on an earlier e-voting of any Company, then your existing password is to be 

used. 

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Physical share holders and other than individual share holder 

Holding shares in Demat. 

PAN Enteryour10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 
• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 

sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 

Company/RTA. 

Dividend 

Bank 

Details 

OR Date 

of Birth 

(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy 

format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records 

in order to login. 

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 

company, please enter the member id / folio number in the 

Dividend Bank details field. 

 
(v) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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(vi) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 

‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 

password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by 

the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other Company on which they are 

eligible to vote, provided that Company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 

strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(vii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting 

on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(viii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant<INTEGRATED THERMOPLASTICS LTD> on 

which you choose to vote. 

(ix) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same 

the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option 

YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent 

to the Resolution. 

(x) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 

details. 

(xi) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK” , 

else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

your vote. 

(xiii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on 

the Voting page. 

(xiv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the log in pass word then Enter the User ID 

and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as 

prompted by the system. 

(xv) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be 

made available to scrutinizer for verification. 

(xvi) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote 

Voting only. 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 
Custodians are required to logon to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in 
the “Corporates” module. 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity 

should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin 
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which 
they wish to vote on. 

• Thelistofaccountslinkedintheloginwillbemappedautomatically&canbedelinkin case of 
any wrong mapping. 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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• It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney 

(POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in 
PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

• Alternatively Non Individual share holders are required mandatory to send the 
relevant Board Resolution/Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen 
signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the 
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz ; www.integratedthermo.com, 
if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting 
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
PROCESS FOR THOSE SHARE HOLDERS WHO SEEM AIL/MOBILENO. ARE NOT 

REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email 
to Company/RTA email id. 

2. For Demat shareholders-, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP) 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with 
your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & 
joining virtual meetings through Depository. 

 
If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL 

e-Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or 

contact at tollfreeno.18002109911 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be 

addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services 

(India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M 

Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comorcalltollfreeno.18002109911. 

 
INSTRUCTIONSFORTHOSESHAREHOLDERSWHOWISHTOATTEND MEETING 

PHYSICALLY: 

• A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a 
proxy/proxies to attend and vote instead of himself / herself and such a 
proxy/proxies so appointed need not be a member of the Company. the form of 
proxy duly completed should, however, be deposited at the registered office of 
the applicant Company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for the 
aforesaid meeting. 

 
• As per Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, a person 

can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding in aggregate 
not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Applicant Company carrying 

http://www.integratedthermo.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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Voting rights. Further, a member holding more than 10% of the total share 
capital of the Applicant Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single 
person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or 
shareholder. 

 
• All alterations made in the Form of Proxy should be initiated. 

 
• During the period beginning 24 (twenty-four) hours before the time fixed for the 

commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a 
shareholder would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the 
business hours of the Applicant Company. 

 

• The Notice is being sent to all the Equity Shareholders, whose names appear in 
the records of the Company as on Monday, September 8, 2025. However, a cut-
off date for  determining shareholders eligible for voting is Tuesday, September 
23, 2025. The members who are not shareholders as on Tuesday, September 23, 
2025 are not eligible to vote and can treat this notice for information purpose 
only. 

 
• The Notice convening the meeting will be published through advertisement in 

Business Standard in English language and translation thereof in Andhra Prabha 
in regional. 

 
• The quorum of the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company 

shall be 05 Equity Shareholders of the Applicant Company, present in person. 

 
• Only registered Equity Shareholders of the Applicant Company may attend and 

vote (either in person or by proxy) at the General Meeting. 

 
• Registered Equity Shareholders who hold shares in Dematerialized form are 

requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID for easy identification of the 
attendance at the meeting. 

 
• Registered Equity Shareholders are informed that in case of joint holders attending 

the meeting, joint holder whose name stands first in the Register of Members and in 
his/her absence by the next named member of the Applicant Company in respect of 
such joint holding will be entitled to vote. 

 
• The Company has appointed UYC & Associates, Company Secretaries Firm, 

represented by CS Uday Chandra Yemmanuru, Practicing Company Secretary, 
Hyderabad, as the Scrutinizer to conduct the e-voting process and voting at the 
AGM in a fair and transparent manner. . 

 
• A person whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of 

members maintained by the Company as on the cut-off date of Tuesday, 
September 23, 2025 shall be entitled to vote at the Meeting. 
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• Foreign Institutional Investors (FIIs) who are registered Equity Shareholder (s) 

of the Applicant Company would be required to deposit certified copies of 
Custodial resolutions/Power of Attorney, as the case may be, authorizing the 
individuals named therein, to attend and vote at the meeting on its behalf. These 
documents must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Applicant Company 
not later than 48 hours before the meeting. 

 
• Those members who will be present in the AGM and have not cast their vote(s) 

on the resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from 
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through Ballot Form during the AGM. 

 
• The Notice will be displayed on the website of the Company 

www.integratedthermo.com 

 
Contact Details: 

 

 

Company : INTEGRATED THERMOPLASTICS LIMITED 
Survey No375, Manoharabad Village, Toopran 
Mandal, Medak, Telangana, 502334 

Registrar And Share Transfer 
Agent 

: XL Softech Systems Ltd, 
3,SagarSociety,RoadNo2, Banjara 
Hill, Hyderabad, 
Telangana,500034 
040-23545913,23545914 
Website:www.xlsoftech.com 

E-VotingAgency 
: Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. 

E-mail : helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

 
By the Order of the Board of Directors 
For Integrated Thermoplastics Limited 

 
 

 

DATE: 04-09-2025 

PLACE: Hyderabad 

Sd/- 
Sreenivasulureddy Angitapalli  
Director 
DIN:02956004 

 

http://www.integratedthermo.com/
http://www.xlsoftech.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 
Item No.3: 
 
Regulation 24A of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 requires every listed entity to obtain members approval for appointment 
of Secretarial Auditor, based on recommendation of the Board of Directors (including its committee 
thereof). Further, such Secretarial Auditor must be a Peer Reviewed Company Secretary or a Firm of 
Company Secretary(ies) and should not have incurred any of the disqualifications as specified by Securities 
and Exchange Board of India.  Further, the Board of Directors, at its meeting held on September 4th, 2025 
has, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, subject to the approval to the members, 
appointed Mr. Uday Chandra Yemmanuru, a Practicing Company Secretary (Peer review Certificate No. 
6919/2025) as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a period of 5 (five) consecutive years from the 
financial year 2025-26 till the financial year 2029-30. 
 
Rationale for Appointment 
Mr. Uday Chandra Yemmanuru, a Practicing Company Secretary, located in Hyderabad is registered with 
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) and has Peer Review Certificate No. 6919/2025issued 
by ICSI. Their expertise covers  corporate compliances, Corporate Governance, Advisory and Consulting. 
 
Brief Profile 
CS Uday Chandra Yemmanuru, Practicing Company Secretary, has been in practice since January 31, 2022, 
as Proprietor of M/s. UYC and Associates. and he is a Fellow Member (11747) of ICSI.  M/s UYC and 
Associates, offers comprehensive services encompassing corporate secretarial compliances, corporate 
governance, mergers and amalgamations, capital structuring, corporate advisory, and FEMA compliances 
and brings extensive expertise in handling diverse and complex business landscapes. M/s. UYC and 
Associates., Practicing Company Secretaries have given their consent to act as the Secretarial Auditor of the 
Company and have confirmed that their appointment, if made, will be within the limit specified under 
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. They have also confirmed that they are not disqualified to be 
appointed as secretarial auditor in terms of the provisions of the Section 204 of the Companies Act,2013 
and the rules made thereunder, read with Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 and other applicable Regulations.  
 
The Board of Directors have approved and recommended the aforesaid proposal for approval of members 
taking into account the eligibility, qualification, experience, independent assessment & expertise in 
providing secretarial audit related services. 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Members of the Company are required to approve the 
appointment of M/s. UYC and Associates., Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor and the 
Remuneration payable to M/s. UYC and Associates., Practicing Company Secretaries will be as mutually 
agreed between Board of Directors and Secretarial Auditor.  
 
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way concerned or interested 
in the said resolution. The Directors recommend the aforesaid resolutions as set out at Item No. 5 of the 
Notice for the approval by the members as Ordinary Resolution. 

 
By the order of the Board of Directors  
For Integrated Thermoplastics Limited 

DATE: 04-09-2025 
PLACE: Hyderabad 
                                                                                   Sd/- 
                                                                    Sreenivasulureddy Angitapalli  
                                                                    Director 
                                                                         DIN:02956004 
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FORM NO. MGT- 11 

PROXY FORM 

[PursuanttoSection105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)of the Companies(Management and 
Administration) Rules,2014] 

 

CIN L25209TG1994PLC016939 

Name of the Company Integrated Thermoplastics Limited 

Registered office SY.No.375, Manoharabad(V), Toopran (M) Medak Dist. 

Telangana,India-502334 

 
Name of the Member  

Registered Address  

E-mail Id  

Folio No./Client Id  

DPID  

I/We, being the member(s)of ........................................ shares of the above-named company, hereby  appoint 

1. Name: 

Address: 

Email id: 

Signature ...................................................., or failing him 

 
2. Name: 

Address; 

Email id: 

Signature .................................................... ,or failing him 

 
3. Name: 

Address; 

Email id: 

Signature……………………………. 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 31stAnnual General 

Meeting of the Company, to be held on the 30/09,2025 at 12.00 P.M .at SY.No.375,Manoharabad(V),Toopran 

(M) Medak Dist. , Andhra Pradesh, Telangana, India– 502334 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 

resolutions as are indicated below: 

 
Resolution 

No. 

Resolution 

Ordinary Business: 

1 Adoption of Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025. 

2 Appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Aravinda Rani Sannapureddy (DIN–01241976) 

3 Appointment of M/s. UYC and Associates Company Secretaries, Hyderabad as 
Secretarial Auditors 

 
Signed this………….…day of .................................................................. 2025 

Signature of shareholder 

Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office 

of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting 

Affix 
Revenue
Stamp of 

Re.1 
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INTEGRATEDTHERMOPLASTICSLIMITED 

Registered Office: Office No. SY.No.375, Manoharabad, Toopran Medak Dist. , Andhra Pradesh, 

Telangana, India - 502334 

Tel:+919848019282; Email: itlhyd1@yahoo.com 

 
31st ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ATTENDANCE SLIP 

Folio No./*DP id and Client id………………………………………………………  

No of Shares Held…………………………………………………………(To be filled in by the Member) 

*Applicable for investors  holding shares in electronic form. NAME AND ADDRESS OFTHE 

SHAREHOLDER 

 

 

 

 

I hereby record my presence at the 31st Annual General Meeting to be held in the Sy.No.375, 

Manoharabad, Toopran Medak Dist., Telangana - 502334 on Tuesday, 30th September 2025 at 

12: 00 P.M. 

 

 
................................... 

Member’s Signature 

Note:- 

1) Proxy attending the meeting must complete this attendance slip and hand it over at 

the entrance. 

 

 
................................... 

Proxy’s Signature 

Tel:+919848019282
mailto:itlhyd1@yahoo.com
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INTEGRATEDTHERMOPLASTICSLIMITED 

Registered Office: Office No. SY.No.375, Manoharabad, Toopran Medak Dist. , Telangana 
India - 502334 

Tel:+919848019282; Email: itlhyd1@yahoo.com 
 

FORM MGT-12 
BALLOT FORM 

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

FOR 31st ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON 30TH SEPTEMBER 2025 AT 
12:00 P.M. AT SY.No.375, MANOHARABAD, TOOPRAN MEDAK DIST., TELANGANA- 
502334. 

 

SRNO PARTICULARS DETAILS 

01 Name of the First Named 
Shareholder (In block letters) 
 

 

02 Postal Address  

03 Registered folio No./ 
*Client ID No. 
(*Applicable to investors holding 
shares in dematerialized form) 

 

 

04 Class of Share Equity 

 

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary Resolution enumerated below by recording 

my assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner: 
 

Sr No Item Particulars No of 
Shared 
Held by 

Me 

I assent to 
the 

Resolution 

I dissent to 
the 

Resolution 

01 Adoption of Audited Financial 
Statements for the year ended 31st 

March, 2025 

   

02 To appoint a Director in place of 
Mrs. Aravinda Rani 
Sannapureddy (DIN–01241976), 
Who retires by Rotation and who 

being eligible, offers herself for 
reappointment. 

   

03 Appointment of M/s. UYC and 
Associates, Company Secretaries, 
Hyderabad as Secretarial Auditor 

   

Tel:+919848019282
mailto:itlhyd1@yahoo.com
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Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 04-09-2025 

 
(Name & Signature of the PROXY) (Signature of the Shareholder) 

Note: Proxy who are attending and voting in this general meeting on behalf of some members 

are requested to first write their name before signing it. 



 

Notes 
 



 

ifundeliveredpleasereturn to 

INTEGRATEDTHERMOPLASTICSLIMITED 

REGISTEREDOFFICE 

Sy.no.375,Manoharabad 
,Toopran Medak Dist. , 

AndhraPradesh,Telangana, 

India - 502334, India. 

Tel : 9848019282, 

EmailID:itlhyd1@yahoo.com 
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If undelivered please return to 
INTEGRATED THERMOPLASTICS LIMITED 
REGISTERED OFFICE 

Sy.no.375, Manoharabad, Toopran, Medak Dist. , 

Telangana,India-502334,India. Tel : 9848019282, 

EmailID:itlhyd1@yahoo.com 

mailto:itlhyd1@yahoo.com
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